AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING

July 22,2019 7PM

10.

11.
12.
13.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PUBLIC REMARKS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.

July 8, 2019 Regular Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS - listed on separate page

PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing

Association), develop 49 unit apartment complex with four buildings on
north side of Sirhal Drive, west of Greencliff Drive.

Special Use Permit #19121 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing
Association), construct group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet

in size on north side of Sirhal Drive, west of Greencliff Drive.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

Rezoning #19060 (Bennett Road Holding LLC), rezone approximately 83
acres from RR (Rural Residential) and RAAA (Single Family-Low Density) to

RAA (Single Family-Low Density).

Special Use Permit #19061 (Meridian Township Parks Department), work
in floodplain to construct pedestrian/bicycle pathway on north side of
Central Park Drive, west of Marsh Road.

Wetland Use Permit #19-02 (Meridian Township Parks Department), fill in
regulated wetland to construct pedestrian/bicycle pathway on north side of
Central Park Drive, west of Marsh Road.

OTHER BUSINESS

A.

None.

REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Township Board update.

PROJECT UPDATES

A. New Applications - None

B. Site Plans Received - None

C. Site Plans Approved

1. Site Plan Review #19-09 (Meridian Township Parks), establish

Market Place on the Green/Farmers’ Market on the south side of
Central Park Drive, west of Marsh Road.

PUBLIC REMARKS

ADJOURNMENT

POST SCRIPT: ALISANDE SHREWSBURY



AGENDA page 2

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

July 22,2019 7:00 pm

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

August 12,2019
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Special Use Permit #19101 (LaFontaine Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, & Ram of
Okemos), construct 24,902 square foot new car dealership at 1510 Grand
River Avenue.

B. Preliminary Plat #19012 (Giguere Homes), establish Sanctuary 3 seven lot

subdivision located on the north side of Robins Way, east of Hulett Road.

C. Special Use Permit #19-74011 (Michigan Montessori), appeal of approved

special use permit to add 0.50 acre parcel to Montessori Radmoor School
property at 2745 Mt. Hope Road.

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing
Association), develop 49 unit apartment complex with four buildings on

north side of Sirhal Drive, west of Greencliff Drive.

B. Special Use Permit #19121 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing
Association), construct group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet

in size on north side of Sirhal Drive, west of Greencliff Drive.

3. OTHER BUSINESS
A. None.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v N PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN DRAFT
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

July 8,2019
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
517-853-4560, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners Lane, Scott-Craig, Hendrickson, Trezise, Premoe, Cordill, and
Shrewsbury

ABSENT: Commissioner Richards

STAFF: Principal Planner Peter Menser.

1. Call meeting to order
Chair Scott-Craig called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 P.M.
2. Public Remarks

Patrick Murphy, 2589 Sophiea Parkway, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.
Jan Casey, 2677 LaForet Circle, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Jim Galligan, 4367 Aztec Way, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Lynne Page, 3912 Raleigh Drive, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Larry McCurdy, 2710 Sophiea Parkway, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.
Carla Galligan, 4367 Aztec Way, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

JK Mir, 4289 Shadow Ridge, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Eric Torng, 4138 Benca Way, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Joy Wahawisan, 4155 Benham Way, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.
Dan McCole, 4137 Benham Way, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Steve Thomas, 2372 Sower Boulevard, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.
Christina Salem, 2688 LaForet Circle, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.
Erika Butler, 4279 Shadow Ridge, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Wei Li, 2565 Sophiea Parkway, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Meagan Nedlo, 4368 Aztec Way, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

Karen Grannemann, 2628 Creekstone Trail, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.
Katie Porter, 2585 Solar Way, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19060.

CUOoOZZIr AT T ZTammOOw»

3. Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Premoe moved to approve the agenda as written.
Seconded by Commissioner Trezise.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
July 8, 2019
Page 2

4. Approval of Minutes

A. June 24, 2019 Regular Meeting

Commissioner Cordill moved to approve the minutes as written.
Seconded by Commissioner Shrewsbury.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

5. Communications

Chair Scott-Craig noted the communications listed in the meeting packet and that hard copies of the
communications received after the meeting packet was sent out were assembled and distributed to
the Planning Commission at their places on the dais prior to the meeting.

6. Public Hearings

A. Special Use Permit #19061 (Meridian Township Parks Department), work in floodplain to
construct pedestrian/bicycle pathway on north side of Central Park Drive, west of Marsh
Road.

B. Wetland Use Permit #19-02 (Meridian Township Parks Department), fill in regulated
wetland to construct pedestrian/bicycle pathway on north side of Central Park Drive, west
of Marsh Road.

Chair Scott-Craig opened the public hearing at 7:43 P.M.

Principal Planner Menser provided a summary of both requests and noted there are different
aspects of the same project.

LuAnn Maisner, Director of Parks and Recreations, provided additional information on the requests
and explained the additions would allow for greater accessibility between the parks. Director
Maisner said was available to answer questions.

Don Heck, Engineer, with Wolverine Engineers and Surveyors Inc. introduced himself and said he
was available to answer questions.

Public Comments: None
Planning Commission Discussion:

e The extent of fill (63 cubic yards) needed for the bridge between the Farmers Market and
Historical Village due to the depth and slope of the ditch.

e The cost for the pathway portion with the overlook and historical pond dock is $500,000, which
is 50% funded by a grant. The cost to build the restrooms in the Historical Village and to pave
the foot path is $300,000, which is also 50% funded by a grant. The grant was applied for in
2017 through the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund.

e Most of the proposed project is below the flood plain level and is not above the 100 year Flood
Plain unlike the current path being constructed along Okemos Road.

e The wetland mitigation and restoration will be monitored for five years after installation to
verify the presence of wetland vegetation and hydrology.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
July 8, 2019
Page 3

e The proposed pathway will be maintained during the winter months.

A straw poll indicated the Planning Commission would be in favor of approving special Use Permit
#19061 and Wetland Use Permit #19-02 subject to approval of an EGLE permit and the conditions
recommended by the Township’s wetland consultant.

Chair Scott-Craig closed the public hearing at 8:11 p.m.

7. Unfinished Business

A. Special Use Permit #19-99021 (Williams Volkswagen, Inc.), amend special use permit for
new car dealership for building addition at 2186 Jolly Road.

Principal Planner Menser noted that responses to the special use permit criteria were received
from the applicant’s engineer and placed at each Commissioner’s seat at the dais before the
meeting. He also noted the bicycle parking area was now depicted on the site plans.

Motion by Commissioner Trezise to approve Special Use Permit #19-99021.
Supported by Commissioner Hendrickson.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS: Commissioners Trezise, Hendrickson, Shrewsbury, Lane, Cordill, Premoe and Scott-Craig.
NAYS: None

MOTION CARRIED: 7-0

B. Special Use Permit #19041 (Williams Volkswagen, Inc.), construct building greater than
25,000 square feet in size at Jolly Road.

Motion by Commissioner Trezise to recommend approval of Special Use Permit #19041.
Supported by Commissioner Lane.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS: Commissioners Trezise, Lane, Cordill, Premoe, Shrewsbury, Hendrickson and Chair Scott-
Craig.

NAYS: None

MOTION CARRIED: 7-0

C. Rezoning #19060 (Bennett Road Holding LLC), rezone approximately 83 acres from RR
(Rural Residential) and RAAA (Single Family-Low Density) to RAA (Single Family-Low

Density).
Principal Planner Menser provided an update since the last meeting. He also noted the President of
the Okemos Board of Education submitted feedback on the proposal and a July 2019 Traffic Study
has recently been received since the last Planning Commission meeting.

Planning Commission Discussion:

e The applicant still has not updated the application and has not explained the reasons why the
current zoning is not appropriate or why the current requested zoning is more appropriate.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
July 8, 2019
Page 4

e The current and proposed zoning are both consistent with the Master Plan and Future Use Land
Map.

e The updated Traffic Study report does not address the impact of nearby intersections (Hulett
and Bennett Road and Bennett and Hagadorn Road).

¢ The environmental impact, wetland issues, and drainage issues will all be addressed at a later
time when the development plans are submitted.

e The developer has not convinced the Planning Commission that the current zoning is not
appropriate.

¢ The developer was not in attendance to address concerns.

e  When a development is proposed further traffic studies will be submitted.

A straw poll indicated the Planning Commission would not be in favor of recommending approval
of Rezoning #19060 as currently submitted and staff will prepare a resolution to recommend denial
at the next meeting.

8. Other Business - None

9. Reports and Announcements

A. Township Board updates.

Principal Planner Menser provided an update from the Township Board’s recent agendas.

Chair Scott-Craig noted an interesting article on tiny houses in the recent City Pulse paper.

Commissioner Premoe noted an upcoming joint work session meeting with the Environmental
Commission and the Land Preservation Advisory Board on July 10,2019 at 7:00 P.M.

10. Project Updates

Chair Scott-Craig noted that Site Plan Review #19-06 (LaFontaine Automotive Group), a request to
construct a new car dealership at 1448 Grand River Avenue was recently approved by the Director
of Community Planning and Development.

11. Public Remarks

A. Lynne Page, 3912 Raleigh Drive, spoke with concern to Rezoning #19060.

12. Adjournment

Commissioner Premoe moved to adjourn the meeting.

Supported by Commissioner Cordill.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Chair Scott-Craig adjourned the regular meeting at 9:05 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Debbie Budzynski, Recording Secretary



Communications Received

Meridian Township Planning Commission - Monday, July 22,2019

Xin Liu RE: Rezoning #19060

Dan McCole & Jill Stephenson-McCole RE: Rezoning #19060
Carla Galligan RE: Rezoning #19060

Phillip Weichman RE: Rezoning #19060

John Ley RE: Rezoning #19060

Yingxin Zhou RE: Rezoning #19060

Teri Thornburg RE: Rezoning #19060

Steve Thomas RE: Rezoning #19060

Patrick Murphy RE: Rezoning #19060

10 Yingxin Zhou RE: Rezoning #19060

© O N U WN e



Peter Menser

From: xin liu <xinliu.co@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2019 12:40 PM
To: Planning Commision (DG)
Subject: no REZONING 19060

Hi Peter

my name is Xin Liu, and I am a resident in Champion wood 2536 Kevern Way.

Both my husband and I have come to so many times of Township meetings about the rezoning proposals. Once
again, our family do not like rezoning, we do not like any rezoning proposal, it does not matter RA or RAA.
The builder may build the new houses with the current zoning and any rezoning proposal is not welcome.

See you at Monday's meeting

Have a good day!

Xin Liu

300 West Lake Lansing Rd.
East Lansing, MI, 48823
Cell: 517-292-4069

http://www.xinliu.remax-michigan.com/




Drs. Dan McCole and Jill Stephenson-McCole
4137 Benham Way
Okemos, Michigan. 48864

July 5, 2019

Meridian Township Planning Commission
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos M1 48864

Planning Commissioners:

We are writing to you once again in strong opposition of the rezoning request #19060 (Bennett
Road Holding LLC). Below we state again the four main reasons for our opposition, however,
we would also add, a simple question: Why should the existing zoning be changed? | have read
the township master plan and there doesn’t seem to be anything therein, to suggest the
existing zoning is inappropriate or unreasonable, nor has anyone suggested there is. The
application form, as explained below, also does not make a case as to why the existing zoning is
unreasonable. The developers have requested that the zoning be changed in order to increase
the density of the property which is within their right to ask, but is a request to change
justification for a change? If requests alone are reason to make a change, I'd ask you to
consider the many Meridian township residents who have asked you not to change the existing
zoning. Other than to improve the financial situation of the developers (at the expense of many
residents), | simply cannot understand how one could justify making any change to the existing
zoning.

1) Insufficient justification. The application for rezoning requires an applicant to justify the
reasons the current zoning is “unreasonable” and provide reasons why the application is
appropriate. As is well articulated in the letter provided by the Champion Woods POA,
the applicant failed to provide even a single example of how the current zoning is
“unreasonable,” and was misleading in its stated reasons why rezoning is appropriate. If
reasonability of current zoning is an important consideration in rezoning decisions, the
commission would not be justified in approving ANY change to the current zoning based
on the original or revised applications. If reasonability is not important in these
decisions, why does it play such a prominent role in the application?

2) Increased Traffic on Sophiea Parkway. The applicants have provided a revised traffic
study with their re-submitted application. As mentioned at the October meeting, that
study does not address the increased traffic on Sophiea Parkway, which will connect the
Champion Woods Subdivision with the future development. If the commission decides
to endorse any change in zoning, there will be an increase in traffic on Sophiea,
particularly at school drop-off and pick-up times. Bennet Woods Elementary School
only allows right hand turns into its entrance, so cars from the new development would
likely make a loop by driving down Sophiea, to Hulett, to Bennett, in order to make a
right hand turn into the school. As currently zoned, the properties would yield
approximately 174 lots. The requested zoning would yield 345 lots, nearly twice as




many. As you know, increased traffic would likely lead to a decrease in the home values
in Champion Woods.

3) Drainage. The properties in question have wetlands, floodways, and areas of floodway
fringe. Any development in this area will impact the drainage and could impact the
amount of dry land on the various lots. As you heard during the October meeting, many
homeowners in the areas adjacent with Champion Woods saw a dramatic increase in
water on and near their properties, in many cases decreasing the amount of usable dry
land. These changes seem to have been unanticipated during the planning process of
the Champion Woods, demonstrating that planning processes do not accurately forecast
changes in drainage and water retention. It seems likely that another development on
an area with significant water will likely have unintended impacts on existing properties,
which like increased traffic, would impact our property values.

4) Natural Environment. The first two goals of the 2017 township master plan are to
preserve natural areas and neighborhoods. The above concerns address the latter,
however, we are also concerned with the impact on the natural environment of the
proposed property. In 2010, Meridian township purchased land adjacent to the
proposed properties (from one of the applicants of the current rezoning request).
According to the public record for the discussions leading up to this purchase, township
leaders felt that this area was a worthy enough environmental asset to justify spending
$1.3 million dollars of tax revenue to preserve. It appears that the notion that this
entire area is a unique environmental condition has not changed in the last ten years, as
at last week’s township Environmental Commission meeting, the properties proposed
for rezoning were identified as “environmentally sensitive.” Inissues of development,
natural areas almost always lose. They have no hope of winning battles. Rather, their
best hope is to pull off a tie. Any decision to change the current zoning would be a loss
to this “environmentally sensitive” area. As referees in this match, the commission has
the ability to ensure a tie. We hope you will.

5) Inconsistency with the Adjacent Properties. This issue was also addressed at the October
meeting and the revised application has not addressed it. The requested rezoning
would be denser than all of the residential areas to which it is adjacent.

Although the applicants have stated a number of times that a change in zoning will offer them
greater flexibility in developing this land, the fact is there is only one reason they are requesting
a change: to increase the revenue they can squeeze from their land. Perhaps if we owned the
land, we would try to do the same. But we do not. Rather, like most of our neighbors, we own
one small piece of land on which sits our house. This land and our house represent the most
major investment we have ever made. We are betting that this investment will pay off for us,
not only by providing a safe place for us to raise our family while we own it, but as a retirement
vehicle and college fund when we ultimately become empty nesters and downsize. Many
things out of our control and the commission’s could negatively impact our investment, but the
commission does have the power to diminish our investment and that of our neighbors.

This issue before you is not whether or not houses will be built on this property. There will be,
and the property owners around the land in question always knew (or should have known)
there would be. Instead, your decision is to either maintain the existing path toward
development of up to 174 new lots, or help the developers double the density of the land to



maximize their profit. There is nothing wrong with developers trying to increase their
investment, but please understand that a decision to maximize their investment will come at
the expense of ours and our neighbors. As stewards of the public trust, you are our
representatives in this issue. We hope you will represent us well.

Sincerely,

Dr. Dan McCole, Ph.D. and Dr. Jill Stephenson-McCole, M.D.



Peter Menser

From: Carla Galligan <carlagalligan@gmail.com> on behalf of Carla Galligan
<carlagall@comcast.net>

Sent: Sunday, July 07, 2019 7:32 AM

To: Planning Commision (DG)

Subject: REZONING # 19060 THESE PICTURES TELL THE STORY OF BUILDING ON WETLANDS

AND RESULTS FOR HERON CREEK.

Please review these pictures. This is what happened to Heron Creek after Champion Woods was built. This address is 4259
Shadow Ridge. The pictures are real! Same lot. !l

i = 5 LIS et

After champion Woods
Initial construction

Prairie/wetland view
from lot purchase 2003.




4259 Shadow Ridge

Water retention

aggravated by
Champion Woods
Construction ...no

drainage to West
Wetlands under
“FireRoad" connecting
Creekstone to
Champion Wood.s.

Agnes
Sent from my iphone



Peter Menser

From: Phillip Weichman <zeakel@aol.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 07, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Planning Commision (DG)

Subject: Mayberry rezoning request

Dear Commission Members,

[ would like to voice my opposition to Mayberry Homes request to rezoning the 96.74 acres bounded by
Hagadorn, Bennett and Hulett roads from RAAA and RR to RAA. It is my understanding that this would
increase the maximum number of homes that could be built from 176 to 253. More dense zoning is not
consistent with the neighboring developments. It also would dramatically increase the traffic flow and
generally detract from the quality of life in this part of Meridian Township.

[ am a 40 year resident of Meridian Township and currently reside in Bennett Villiage Condo's which is
right down Bennett road from this proposed development. We can hardly get out on Bennett road now at
certain times of day, [ can imagine what it will be like with the addition of this new development.

Thank you,

Phillip Weichman
2419 Turning Leaf
Okemos, Mi 48864
517-349-5421

Sent from my iPad



Peter Menser

From: John Ley <jley@relevantacademy.org>

Sent: Sunday, July 07, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Peter Menser

Subject: Rezoning #19060 (Bennett Road Holding LLC)

Dear Commisioners,

| am writing this letter concerning the Rezoning #19060 (Bennett Road Holding
LLC). There have been several meetings regarding this issue about changing the number of
houses that could be built on this land. At every meeting many individuals from the
surrounding area spoken articulately about the negative effects that would occur if this
property was rezoned. Some of the issues covered included harmful ecological effects,
increased traffic on roadways, decreased property values and dangers to neighborhood
children, etc.... Please listen to the concerned citiziens who do not want this property
rezoned. | hope, like many others, the Commission will hear our concerns and act in the best
interest of its residents.

Thank You,

John Ley
2601 Creekstone Trail
Okemos, M| 48864



Peter Menser

From: Yingxin Zhou <zhou0824@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 5:55 AM

To: Peter Menser; Planning Commision (DG)
Subject: Rezoning request # 19060- School Enrollment

Dear Planning Commission:

A letter from the president of Board of Education from Okemos Public Schools was included
in the July 8, 2019 planning commission meeting packet. I don’t believe school enrollment
should be a major factor for decision making on a rezoning request. The reason is because a
zoning decision is permanent and stays with land and thus factors to be considered
associated with a rezoning request should also be long-term and specific to the land. Such
factors include wetlands, floodplain, greenspace plan and traffic study that have been
included in staff analysis for each rezoning request.

The school enrollment number has not been a main criteria for the rezoning requests in
Meridian Township. The number fluctuates over the years. If we approve an up-zoning
request simply due to a letter provided by the Okemos Public Schools, what if the school
enrollment significantly increases in the following years and puts the quality of education at
risk? Are we going to ask landowners to down-zone (rezone from high density to low
density) the lands?

Therefore school enrollment should not be a main factor for zoning decisions. Itis not
specific to the land. I didn’t see it in other rezoning requests submitted to the Planning
Commission.

Actually 176 units could be possibly built under the existing zoning for the parcels associated
with request #19060. The development will increase school enrollment and already benefit
the school district based on the reasoning from the letter submitted the president of Okemos
public school on June 25, 2019. Why do we necessarily need an up-zoning and build 250
units to place unnecessary burden on our schools?

The parcels can be developed as currently zoned. More dense zoning will negatively impact the
natural environment, increase traffic congestion, and detract from the quality of life for all
Meridian Township residents. Please deny rezoning request #19060.

Sincerely,

Yingxin Zhou



Peter Menser

From: Teri Thornburg <thornburg913@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Planning Commision (DG)

Subject: Mayberry Rezoning

| live in Bennett Village off Bennett Road east of the traffic circle. | am definitely NOT in favor of the rezoning
requested for the Mayberry development, primarily because of the increased traffic which will be created not
only across Okemos, but more specifically along Bennett Road which serves as a conduit to the

schools. Sidewalks are very limited on the north side of Bennett, so in order to walk for exercise, | need to
cross Bennett. During the school year or before and after work, that becomes problematic because of the
traffic. It will only become more so with increased cars.

| understand development, and I live in a small project developed in the early 2000's. This, however, sounds
like bait and switch. Their project has already been zoned and can be developed as it stands. Please don't
allow Mayberry to build more houses for their bottom line.

PLEASE, PLEASE VOTE NO ON THE REZONING OF THE MAYBERRY PROJECT!

Thank you.

Teri Thornburg

4044 Highland Terrace
Okemos, M



Peter Menser

From: Steve Thomas <stevetl6@att.net>
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Planning Commision (DG)

Subject: Mayberry Rezoning Request #19060

To the Honorable Members of the Meridian Township Planning Commission,

I am writing in regard to Mayberry Rezoning Request #19060. This is a request to increase the zoned housing
density on about 83 acres of land northward of Bennett Road and westward of Hulett Road.

Based on the already high density of people in the area (currently with more than enough traffic, crowding,
and noise) and the limited amount of open space and natural land remaining, I request that you deny this
rezoning request. As this request is similar to two prior requests on the same group of properties, I am
disappointed that the Developers do not seem to be incorporating numerous public comments and concerns
into their subdivision planning.

Furthermore, with so little natural forest land remaining on our landscape, I hope that any final subdivision
plan foregoes destruction of the forested knoll in the northeast property corner. This appears to be the best
remaining remnant of the original forests that covered this part of the Township, and it ought to remain as an
intact forest.

Thank you for your public service and your consideration.

Sincerely,
Steve Thomas

2372 Sower Blvd, Okemos



Patrick Murphy
2589 Sophiea Parkway
Okemos, M| 48864
Patrickiohnmurphyl@gmail.com

July 8, 2019

Charter Township of Meridian, Planning Commission
c/o Peter Menser, Principal Planner

5151 Marsh Road,

Okemos, M| 58864

Dear Members of the Planning Commission and Mr. Menser:

| would like to express my opposition to the amended rezoning proposal (# 19060) submitted by Bennet Road Holding
LLC (Mayberry Homes). The breadth of discourse to this point has united neighbors in civic engagement, and has helped
all of us to learn more about one another as people, institutions, and businesses. Our conversations and research has
taught us all more about zoning laws, drainage, wetlands, traffic patterns, local flora and fauna, as well as the history of
our neighborhoods. But at the end of the day, the scope of the question is quite narrow. The application for rezoning is
about what is written in the application itself. To that point, Mayberry homes has had almost a year to establish a clear
and concise rationale that the current zoning is unreasonable, and to present why the proposed zoning is more
appropriate. Their inability to do that within the guidelines of the rezoning application is telling.

Per the goals stated at the June 10" meeting by Maybery Homes representatives, the developer maintains an admirable
desire to build homes at a variety of price points from the 300s and up in order to accommodate a spectrum of families.
Indeed, the Mayberry homes mission statement indicates a belief “that with success comes a social responsibility to our
team, our clients, and our community,” as well as a belief “that profit is a result of excellent performance.” Fortunately,
the current zoning allows Mayberry the opportunity to achieve all of these goals right now.

Our environment, our communities, and the safety of our children playing in the front yard or walking to school are
simply too important to risk with the irrevocable action of rezoning in order to build 78 more homes on this sensitive
land. | ask you to reject the proposal.

Respectfully Yours,

Patrick Murphy, Ed.S.



Peter Menser

From: Yingxin Zhou <zhou0824@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 10:30 PM

To: Peter Menser; Planning Commision (DG)

Subject: Rezoning application #19060 Bennett Road Holding LLC

Dear Planning Commission Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Commissioners, and Mr. Menser,
Please vote NO on rezoning request #19060 at the July 22, 2019 meeting.
Thank you very much again for your time and consideration on this important matter.

Respectfully,
Yingxin Zhou



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner

Date: July 19, 2019

Re: Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housin
Association), construct a 49-unit townhouse and apartment complex

comprised of four buildings totaling 53,353 square feet on the north 4.37
acres of an undeveloped parcel identified as Parcel Number 17-377-031.

Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association has requested a special use permit to construct
a 49-unit townhouse and apartment complex comprised of four buildings totaling approximately
53,353 square feet in size on the north 4.37 acres of Parcel Number 17-377-031. The project site
is zoned RC (Multiple Family, maximum 14 units per acre) and located east of Sirhal Drive, north of
Whole Foods, and west of Greencliff Drive. In addition to the special use permit for the multiple
family housing development, a special use permit is required to construct a group of buildings
greater than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area (SUP #19121). The special use permits are
being processed concurrently.

The following table summarizes the number and type of unit located within each building:

Building size | No. of 1 bedroom/ 2 bedroom/ 3 bedroom/
(sq. ft.) units 1 bathroom 1.5 bathroom 2 bathroom
. i . 8 (894 sq.
Building A-1 16,230 16 8 (686 sq. ft./unit) £t /unit) 0
s ) 10 (1,020 sq. :
Building B-2 13,374 12 0 ft. /unit 2 (1,176 sq. ft./unit)
s ) 10 (1,020 sq. :
Building B-3 13,374 12 0 ft. /unit) 2 (1,176 sq. ft./unit)
3(2,1,176 sq. ft.
Building C-4 10,255 9 0 6 (1,020 sq units & 1, 1,155 sq.
ft./unit) )
ft. unit)

Each building would be two-stories in height and not contain basements. All townhouse units
would have a patio in the rear. A 120 square foot maintenance shed would be located north of
Building C-4 at the northwest portion of the site.




Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Planning Commission (July 22, 2019)
Page 2

In June 2019 the project site was rezoned (Rezoning #19010) to RC with conditions voluntarily
offered by the applicant, which included the following:

e The property will only be developed as an affordable housing development using Michigan
State Housing and Development Authority (MSHDA) programs and resources.

o The development will not exceed two stories in height.

o Sirhal Drive will be extended to create one hundred feet of public road frontage and be
dedicated to the appropriate public utility.

e The remainder parcel created by the land division will be combined with an adjacent parcel to
the west so the division of the property does not create an island parcel.

o The number of units will not exceed 49 allowing for one ingress and egress.

LOCATION MAP

RoselandrAve)
il ' .

|

&ESB & SR Wardcliff;
(€Closed)

0
1} pr=~4

3 Greenc—liffr

Master Plan

The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the subject site in the R2-
Residential 0.5 - 3.5 dwelling units per acre category. The applicant is proposing 49 units; with
density of 11.21 dwelling units per acre the project is consistent with the maximum permitted for
the 4.37 acre site.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Planning Commission (July 22, 2019)

Page 3
FUTURE LAND USE MAP

1
a
BrentwOod Ave b=}
%
s
=

ot

a

=

=)

=

=

Greencliff Dr
sirhal Dr e
| SNy
N Commercial
*\ Institutional s Rockwood Dr
R2-Residential 0.5-3.5 du/a
T T \ L ‘ ‘
Zoning

The subject site is zoned RC (Multiple Family, maximum 14 units per acre). The applicant will be
required to dedicate an additional 50 feet of right-of-way at the east end of Sirhal Drive to the
Ingham County Road Department to meet the minimum lot width requirement of 100 feet. There
is not a minimum lot area requirement for multiple family residential developments containing
three or more units in the RC district. The following table illustrates the minimum lot width and
lot area requirements for the RC zoning district.

Zoning District Lot Width (feet) Lot Area (square feet)
. . 11,000 for two families, no
RC (Multiple Family) 100 minimum for multiple family

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Planning Commission (July 22, 2019)
Page 4

ZONING MAP
j’D{ RN
\ E
Brentwood Ave ‘AE-
| \ B
=
)
é RC RA
8
=X
K Sirhal-Drf [ Greencliff Dr
N C-2
Rockwood Dr
\A\\\ ’> N L ‘ ‘

Physical Features

The site was formerly occupied by Mobile Home Manor and is currently undeveloped. The
topography is generally level, with elevations ranging from 842 feet above mean sea level near the
northeastern corner of the property and gradually rising to 848 feet above mean sea level at the
southern portion of the site. Vegetation mainly consists of overgrown brush. The applicant
submitted a tree survey which depicts trees greater than 12 inches in diameter on the property.

The Township Wetland Map and the Flood Insurance Rate Map indicate neither wetlands nor
floodplain are present on or near the site. The site has no special designation on the Township
Greenspace Plan.

Streets and Traffic

The site fronts on Sirhal Drive and stubbed Greencliff Drive unimproved right-of-way. Both streets
are two-lane roads designated as Local Streets on the Street Setbacks and Service Drives Map in
the zoning ordinance. Sirhal Drive has curb and gutter east of Jo Don Drive. Greencliff Drive was
platted as part of the Eastwood Acres subdivision (1954). The Ingham County Road Department
(ICRD) does not have traffic count information for Sirhal Drive or Greencliff Drive.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Planning Commission (July 22, 2019)
Page 5

The applicant submitted a trip generation analysis which estimates future vehicle trips that could
be generated by the proposed development. The Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) trip
generation rates for Multifamily Housing Low-Rise (Land Use Code 220) were selected to
represent the proposed development. The following table summarizes findings from the
submitted trip generation analysis.

. a . AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Description Size n out Total n out Total Weekday
Multifamily Housing 53
(Low-Rise), Code 220 | Units 6 20 26 21 13 34 360

A traffic assessment is required for new special uses which could generate between 50 and 99
directional trips during morning and afternoon peak hours of traffic. A traffic impact study is
required for new special uses which would generate over 100 directional trips during morning
and afternoon peak hours of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day. An average day is the
average 24-hour total of all vehicle trips counted to and from a study site from Monday through
Friday. Based on the projected traffic volumes neither a traffic assessment nor traffic impact study
is required.

CATA bus service is available approximately three-tenths mile south of the site, along Grand River
Avenue west of Whole Foods. Route 1 travels to Meridian Mall, Meijer, the Michigan State
University campus, and Downtown Lansing.

Public Utilities

Municipal water and sanitary sewer are available to serve the subject site. The location and
capacity of utilities will be reviewed in detail during site plan review if the special use permit is
approved.

Staff Analysis

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to construct a 49-unit townhouse and apartment
complex comprised of four buildings. All multiple family housing projects with more than two
units must receive special use permit approval from the Planning Commission. Special use
permits for multiple family housing are evaluated using the nine general special use permit criteria
listed in Section 86-126 of the zoning ordinance and specific standards for multiple family projects
found in Section 86-376.

The RC zoning district allows a maximum density of 14 dwelling units per acre. The applicant is
proposing 49 units; with density of 11.21 dwelling units per acre, the project is consistent with the
maximum permitted for the 4.37 acre site. Compliance with design standards listed in Section 86-
376(g) of the zoning ordinance are shown on the following chart.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.




Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Planning Commission (July 22, 2019)

Page 6
Design Objective Standard Proposed

Minimum lot width 100 feet 1.00 feet (with 50 fopt Sirhal Drive
right-of-way extension)

Maximum building coverage 35% 15.72%

Minimum open space 35% 50.31%

Front yard setback 25 feet 25 feet

Side yard setback 25 feet 80 feet (east) & 25 feet (west)

Rear yard setback 40 feet 110 feet

Distance from a single-family zoning district 50 feet 110 feet (north) & 80 feet (east)

boundary

Minimum distance between buildings (when 60 feet Bldgs. B-2 & B-3: 55 feet

widest dimensions face each other) Bldgs. B-3 & C-4: 90 feet

Minimum distance between buildings (when | 4o o | pigg A-1 & Bldgs. B-2/B-3: 105 feet

narrowest dimensions face widest dimension)

Maximum building height 35 feet 26 feet
Bldg. A-1: 182 feet in length

. oo . . Bldg. B-2: 237 feet in length

Maximum building dimension 200 feet Bldg, B-3: 237 feet in length

Bldg. C-4: 205 feet in length
Variances

Zoning Ordinance Section 86-376(f)(1) states the minimum distance between two-story buildings
whose widest dimensions face each other is 60 feet. The submitted site plan shows Buildings B-2
and B-3 separated by 55 feet, therefore a five foot variance is required from the Zoning Board of
Appeals.

Zoning Ordinance Section 86-376(4)(f)(7)(i) states no entrance to a multiple-family structure
containing three or more units shall be located closer to any street, access road, driveway, or
parking area than 25 feet. The submitted site plan depicts entrances of Building A-1 located 20
feet from the parking area, entrances of Buildings B-2 and B-3 located 12 feet from the parking
area, and entrances of Building C-4 located 10 feet from the parking area, therefore a five foot
variance for Building A-1, a 13 foot variance for Buildings B-2 and B-3, and a 15 foot variance for
Building C-4 is required from the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Zoning Ordinance Section 86-376(4)(f)(7)(ii) states no multiple-family structure containing three
or more units shall be located closer to any street, access road, driveway, or parking area than 20
feet. The submitted site plan depicts the wall of Building C-4 located 15 feet from the parking area
and the walls of Buildings B-2 and B-3 located 17 feet from the parking area, therefore a three foot
variance for Buildings B-2 and B-3 and a five foot variance for Building C-4 is required from the
Zoning Board of Appeals.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Planning Commission (July 22, 2019)
Page 7

Zoning Ordinance Section 86-376(4)(f)(7)(iii) states no single building or connected building may
exceed 200 feet in any one dimension, and that all buildings shall be arranged to permit
emergency vehicle access, by some practical means, to all sides. The submitted site plan indicates
Buildings B-2 and B-3 are 237 feet in length and Building C-4 is 205 feet in length, therefore a 37
foot variance for Buildings B-2 and B-3 and a five foot variance for Building C-4 is required from
the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Parking

Zoning Ordinance Section 86-755 states two parking spaces must be provided for each dwelling
unit, plus expansion capacity of 25 percent. With 49 units proposed and 1,418 square feet of
community/office space 130 parking spaces are required (98 parking spaces for the residential
units, seven parking spaces for the community/office space, and 25 parking spaces for the 25
percent expansion capacity). The expansion capacity parking is not required to be built at this
time. The applicant must demonstrate the ability to construct the additional parking, in
conformance with the zoning ordinance, should the need for more parking arise in the future.

One bicycle parking space must be provided for every ten motor vehicle parking spaces required.
With 105 parking spaces required to serve the development (not including expansion capacity
parking), 11 bicycle parking spaces are required (six bike racks). The submitted site plan indicates
16 bicycle parking spaces are proposed. The ordinance allows the number of required motor
vehicle parking spaces on the site to be reduced by one motor vehicle parking space for every two
bicycle parking spaces installed on a site, up to a maximum of 10 percent of the total number of
required motor vehicle parking spaces. Using this formula the required number of motor vehicle
parking spaces can be reduced by eight spaces. With the allowed reduction granted for bicycle
parking, the total required motor vehicle parking is reduced to 97 spaces and 99 are provided.

Zoning Ordinance Section 86-756(10) states where a parking area with a capacity of 50 or more
vehicles, or its associated internal access or service drives, adjoins a residential district, a
landscaped buffer, at least 40 feet wide, must be provided between the parking area and the
adjoining property and a vertical screen must be erected consisting of a masonry wall, plant
materials, a landscaped earth berm, or a combination thereof, as appropriate for the site, no less
than four feet in height. The parking area along the east property line and the expansion parking
area is located 20 feet from the RX (One and Two Family Residential) zoning district, therefore a
20 foot variance is required from the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Zoning Ordinance Section 86-756(14) states where a parking area or its associated internal access
or service drives adjoins any nonresidential district, a landscaped buffer, at least 15 feet wide,
must be provided between the parking area and the property line and a vertical screen must be
erected consisting of a masonry wall, plant material, a landscaped earth berm, or a combination
thereof, as appropriate for the site, no less than three feet in height. The submitted site plan shows
the parking area along the south property line is located five feet from the C-2 (Commercial)
zoning district, therefore a five foot variance is required from the Zoning Board of Appeals.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Planning Commission (July 22, 2019)
Page 8

The following list summarizes the required variances:

o Five foot variance for the setback between Buildings B-2 and B-3
Five foot variance for the setback between entrances to Building A-1 and the parking area

e 13 foot variance for the setback between entrances to Buildings B-2 and B-3 and the parking
area

e 15 foot variance for the setback between entrances to Building C-4 and the parking area

Three foot variance for the setback between the wall of Buildings B-2 and B-3 and the parking

area

Five foot variance for the setback between the wall of Building C-4 and the parking area

37 foot variance for the maximum dimension of Buildings B-2 and B-3

Five foot variance for the maximum dimension of Building C-4

20 foot variance for the parking setback from an adjacent residential zoning district

Five foot variance for the parking setback from an adjacent nonresidential zoning district

The submitted building elevations indicate fiber cement siding is the primary building material
with accents of brick veneer surrounding entrance doors. Asphalt shingles would cover the roof.

If the project is approved by the Planning Commission, the applicant will be required to submit for
Site Plan Review before work on the project can begin. Site Plan Review is a detailed staff-level
analysis of the project which includes reviews of storm water, utilities, landscaping, grading, and
other issues to ensure compliance with all applicable ordinances as well as confirmation of approvals
from local agencies such as the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s Office and Road Department.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the special use permit.
A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Special use permit application dated June 22, 2019 and received by the Township on June 25,
2019.

2. Trip generation analysis prepared by Bergmann Associates dated April 1, 2019 and received by
the Township on June 25, 2019.

3. Square footage calculations dated June 12, 2019 and received by the Township on July 18, 2019.

4. Site plans prepared by PCI Design Group, Inc. dated July 15, 2019 and received by the Township
on July 18, 2019.

5. Building elevations and and floor plans prepared by PCI Design Group, Inc. dated June 25, 2019
and received by the Township on July 11, 2019.

6. Topographic and tree survey prepared by Monument Engineering Group Associates, Inc. dated
July 15, 2019 and received by the Township on July 15, 2019.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP)\2019\SUP 19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend

Housing Association)\SUP 19111.pc1.doc

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT U/} 25 4
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864 v 2079

PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

e
-
-
-
-
L
==
=
-
-
-
-
=

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION -

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal
application.

Part | / 7 - —

A. Applicant £/, / /2N not Sy & v CANE (7 1 aarC
Address of Applicant -rn, S 2/7E Drh Koo (o /£ £A i
Telephone - Work ¢4 374.- 32¢ 4 OMe Lysl- Ynb- 2931 Fax— Email £ A saes
Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant Other  Adkscly ) /v

(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)

B.  Site address / location / parcel number AQAI_A_L;ZHL%_AQ&I_Z_M_
Legal description (please attach iknecessary) AT thess Aree/ LD [ T7- 311-03/
Current zoning _ K £+ an L J‘

Use for which permit is requested / prOject name
Corresponding ordinance number

. Y —_—
C. Developer (if different than applicant) ]A@_@V_@MM&Z;L
Address 320 S Fo.f  /Ds b s it (A STt
Telephone —Work /4~ 354 —22c¢ Home £ /4 erofe-263,  Fax

D. Archﬂectfngmeeﬂmer or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:
Name sectd _
Address _Gpo S 2./ S, 0 ?'?f / Pty [) 7524 1
Telephone —Work /2 /4394 - 5.2(-5_ Home' Fax
,4(/1:5
E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 4/ " Net

F. Explain the project and development phases:

G. Total number of:
Existing: structures_ & bedrooms_~— _ offices_ — parking spaces__~  carports _ — garages__=
Proposed: structures_ ¢/ bedrooms 77 _ offices__s _ parking spaces /o4 carports & _garages_o

H. Square footage: existing buildings_@ _ proposed buildings_ </
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings_2 _ proposed buildings 47 37/

l. If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation: 2 £. // Ame e:mp@rces when constraclon :

J. Existing Recreation: Type __/lpné& Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type - - z Acreage __.
Existing Open Space: Type _“a//- Acreage _ 4 2 Aenes
Proposed Open Space: Type A v s Acreage _ 2.9 *

Page 1

cen



If Multiple Housing:
Total acres of property _%/ 3

Acres in floodplain (<) Percent of total _o

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) _& Percent of total _ &

Total dwelling units ___ %/9

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent _— Condo —
Number of duplexes: forRent .~ Condo -
Number of townhouses: for Rent _4/¢ Condo —
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent _—  Condo _—-
Number of other dwellings: forRent .~ Condo_ —

The following support materials must be submitted with the application: « Arr chen

o e o

Nonrefundable Fee. - (Hued # /07 &

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be reguired for the following:

1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.

b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:

1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article |V, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
of Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2



Part i SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

() The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part lll

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian's Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

E/Yes [] No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
f_gccein,@nymg*documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

'L;% (‘.-.‘ 22. 309
ignat licant Dat
f@ggi,uxe PP ate

Jf@hﬂmﬂlcz.

Type/Print Name\
Fee: ﬁgqo Received by/Date: ,

&25/5

Page 4



L Support Materials and Part 11

1) Provided
2) Provided
3) Provided
4) Provided
5) Provided
6) Traffic Study dated April, from: Monument Engineering
a) Traffic Assessment required for 50 to 99 peak directional trips
Attached memo only shows 26 AM and 34 PM trips
b) A traffic impact study will be required
1) 100 directional trips or over 750 per day

Note: Traffic Site Generation shows 53 units shows a lower peak trips than single family.

7) Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on
the natural features at each phase and a t project completion that contains the following:

a) Provided is an Inventory of natural features to be retained, removed or modified.

This is the redevelopment of a closed trailer park, containing the existing roads/ curbs
trailer pads, underground utilities and other construction materials from the Whole Food
development will be removed. Along the 3 current residential property lines the existing
trees over 12 inches in the 25-foot set back will be maintained as long as they are quality
healthy trees as determined by a professional. It appears a lot of these trees have been
compromised and are lesser desirable species as urban trees. Along the southern property
line are very few trees. Again, any trees determined desirable not in the way of
construction will be preserved. Some species recognized on the property include
mulberry, locust, maple, cottonwood, spruce, green ash, walnut and Siberian Elm.
Generally, the trees are in poor condition and mostly located in the 25 foot set back.
There are a few pockets of trees in the center of the property. Two maps provided one
winter one summer.

The site has no floodways, flood plains, wetlands, water bodies identified groundwater
vulnerable areas no slopes, ravines and vegetative cover to sustain significant or
endangered wildlife. The site is basically flat with a low grade from North to south.

Being a LEED Green developer, attention will be paid to recycling the existing material
protecting the trees and design/ build energy efficient buildings. The landscaping will
utilizing native species for them to be sustained naturally. Calculations from the architect
measuring hard surfaces show 49.8% of the property will be soft surface/ green space.

b) Currently the site has concrete roads, trailer pads, curbs, sidewalks and construction
debris along with the underground utilities. The site has few natural features that will be



impacted. The benefit will be removing all the waste, concrete, dead trees and repurpose
waste material.

¢) To mitigate any negative impacts, Woda Construction will be on site to supervisor
contractors and will have identified natural features, and create a grading plan, marking
desirable trees to protect them.

M) Specific information asked by the Director.
N) In addition, for zoning district RC the following is required:

1) USGS contours are provided, since the site is so flat the proposed contours will be
similar. USGS map attached.

2) The adopted township water and sewer standards will be met. Included is a letter from
township Engineer stating there is both adequate sewer and water capacity to the site.

3) Ten copies of a report defining the scope of the project:
4) Attached seven copies of the project plan 24 X 36.

O) Not applicable

P) Not applicable

Q) Not applicable

R) In addition to the above requirements the Townships of Ordinances, Article VI should be
reviewed since the total development buildings are over 25,000 square feet. The Planning
commission will review the development and will make recommendations to the Township
Board for their consideration. The developments total building square footage is 53,294 square
foot including stairs and storage areas. The square footage of the living area 1s 47,371 square
feet.



Part II

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standard stated below:

1. Project is consistent with the intent and purpose of this chapter:
The use of this development creates a special use in that it is over 25,000 sq. feet the
development is 53,294 square feet. Because of zoning conditions set forth: height will be
only two stories with a single entrance from Sirhal and conditioned to 48 units. The
design will not have negative on adjacent land, affect the health, safety and general
welfare of the community. The development is below the allowable 14 units per acre and
the traffic will be minimally impacted.

2. Project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Townships Master
Plan.
The general architectural standards that are encouraged in the master plan we will
incorporated many of these and others in our designs. Exterior finishes include brick, stone
cementitious siding and other natural materials. Our architects will use primary natural
colors with accent colors and roof slope and shingle color to meet the plan.

The master plan has seven goals as we outlined in the rezoning and this development will meet
these criteria being a LEED Green Development

a. Preserve and Strengthen residential neighborhoods: Creating a cluster development,
removing blight, in a walkable area creating housing diversity with a middle range of
density.

b. Preserve Open Space: The design is to cluster the units towards the front allowing a natural
buffer/ greenspace and distance to the existing homes.

c. Enhance The viability of Township Business: The resident make-up of work force housing
to create employee for the local's businesses while being a public transportation and a
walkable alternative along the Grand River business corridor.

d.  Maintain and Expand a Diverse Park System: Our development will provide cutdoor space
gazebo grilling areas tot lot and residential community garden and encourage the residents
by our manager to utilize parks and other amenities such as the farmers market.

e. Maintain Essential Public Services: Attract families with school age students to benefit the
closed school. Be walkable/ utilize the public transportation and as an energy efficient
development not tax the public As a LEED green developer all appliances are Energy
Efficient/ design to silver or higher.

f.  Provide and support an Efficient safe Environmental Multi-modal Transportation: Provide a
covered bike rack, promote public transportation, and walkability (Note this site has a high
walkability score)



g. Promote Efficient Sustainable Growth Practices: This will be a LEED Green Development, is
an Ideal infill redevelopment recycling existing material located on the site. (Concrete and
trees) Discuss tax incentives for LEED certified or equivalent developments.

h. Community Profile; Demographics: Walkable Communities, suited for growing families,
housing diversity and moving forward the Township is aware of a need for Work force
housing.

Project is designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to be harmonious and

appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity

and that such use will change the essential character of the same area.
As we have moved through the process in the last year, our townhome design with one,
two- and three-bedroom units, conditioned at 2 story will be a harmonious transition
from the multi-story apartment building first proposed with the existing 3 story senior
development to the west and the existing commercial properties along Grand River Blvd.
again over 49 % of the site will be soft surface or greenspace will create a harmonious
appearance. Two story townhome design along the southern border the density will be
away from the existing residential more towards the commercial uses ( Wholefoods).

Project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

The development will not adversely affect the area. In our meetings with the neighbors the
main concern has been traffic and we have addressed this by reducing the number of units to
49, being a townhome design not exceeding two stories, allowing one entrance on Sirhal.

Project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the
community.

The development will provide needed work force diversity and a benefit to local business.
The property is within 1/10 of a mile to a bus stop and is walkable to many businesses along
Grand River Blvd. The development is a proposed 12.5 million investment replacing an
abandoned trailer park with concrete waste, dead trees misc. construction waste. As a LEED
green development, will have less impact on public services.

Project is adequately served by public facilities such as existing roads, schools, storm
water drainage, public safety, public transportation and public recreation or that persons
or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide
any such service. Attached is a review letter from the city utilities department. The property has



an eight-inch sewer line and a 8 inch water line. At the rear of the property is the Proctor storm
sewer.

7. Project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities is so designed. There will be no
on-site water or sewage system.

The area is served by local water and sewer to the property.

8. Project will not involve uses activities processes materials and equipment and conditions
of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare\by
reason of excessive production of traffic noise smoke or fumes, glare or odors.

The development will not create any detrimental or adverse conditions. A major concern is
traffic, to the Warwick residential neighborhood. Conditions will allow one entrance on to Sirhal,
with no through traffic to Greenclifff. Traffic memo shows low traffic at peak times are less than
single family homes. This area has a high walk score,1/10 mile to public transportation, expensive
public parking rates close to campus and being close to commercial amenities has the potential
to reduce congestion.

9. Project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural
resources of the Township, including but not limited t o prime agricultural soils water
recharge areas lakes, rivers, streams, major forests wetlands and wildlife areas

The development is not impacting any of the above-mentioned features and isn't in a flood plain
or have any wetlands. Development of the site will clean up concrete, construction debris,
underground utilities and dead trees left over from the trailer park and construction of Whole
foods.

Part III

Signature line

Special Use Permit Application Attachment

A) Site Plan
a. thoroughn. provided on 24 X 36 drawings.



N-3 Report on the Intent and Scope of the Woodward JUN 25 2019

The Woodward is located east of 2840 East Grand River Avenue in Meridian Twp. The
development will be a 49-unit new construction town home design. The Woodward will be a 12.5
million redevelopment investment of an underutilized and under-taxed blighted former trailer park.
We are proposing safe, secure, new construction, energy efficient workforce residential living
meaning residents will be less likely to leave the area and enjoy the many conveniences of this
walkable area. Woodward will be a general occupancy development for singles, seniors and
families with children and it is obvious the community’s concern for the future of their children.
Providing newly constructed, safe, housing for the city’s children in the near-term underscores
leadership’s commitment to the families/children of Meridian Twp. Workforce families need
quality housing that elevates their esteem, stabilizes their families plus stimulates a more
comfortable and productive lifestyle. Woda Management & Real Estate will manage the
Woodward. Woda Management & Real Estate manages over 12,000 units, across 300 properties
with a 97% occupancy rate. Woda Management & Real Estate oversite is three levels: District,
Regional, and Local Management along with the same for property maintenance. The Woodward
will generate 2 full time employees for management. Property reserves of $203,000 and will
assure quality maintenance with replacement reserves of $15,900 per annum to sustain the property
long-term. Woda will hire locally from the community, utilize apprentice programs, and will hire
both local skilled and unskilled workers. In a 2016 construction development in NW Michigan
(72-unit, new construction), 32 out of 37 suppliers and sub-contractors were sourced locally or
regionally.

The Woodward will be four (4) building community that will feature a total of forty-nine (49)
units and ninety-seven (97) bedrooms.

Dimensions of the structures

Building A-1: 182 feet by 58 feet

Building B-2: 237 feet by 29 feet

Building B-3: 237 feet by 29 feet

Building C: 205 feet by 26 feet



The property has three unique building plans. Building A-1 is along the south property line has
8- 2bedroom units and 8- 1 bedroom units with a community space an office for all residents to
utilize. The space will also contain a laundry facility and outside tot lot. Building plan B-2 and
B-3. Will have 10-2-bedroom units and 2- 3-bedroom units each. The last building type C-4

will have 6- 2bedroom units and 3- 3 bedroom units.

The property has a total of 104 parking spaces, slightly exceeding the required amount of spaces.
included will be 16 handicap accessible parking spaces designed for car and van accessible
design. The typical parking space is 10 x 20, the typical HDC parking space is 15 x 20 and the

van accessible spaces are 18 x 20.

In total there 1s 52,538 SF of parking and drive area.

The buildings will be constructed using the slab on grade technique with wood framing. The
exterior will be faced with a modern, yet timeless facade with a brick veneer base and mix of
fiber cement siding. Energy star rated windows and fiberglass insulated doors will provide
sustainable benefits to the units. 30-year architectural style anti-fungal shingles will be placed
on all the roofs. Overall, these buildings will provide a healthy, quality living for the residents

providing a long-term sense of community.



B BERGMANN TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

To:  Mr. Frank Fugate Re: The Woodward Multi-Family-Meridian Twp, Ml
Woda Cooper Companies, Inc. Trip Generation Study D @@:l:‘ 7
=\ W

From: Timothy J. Likens, PE, PTOE -6‘ Date: April 1, 2019
Transportation Engineer

In August, 2018 Bergmann provided a memorandum to outline the traffic generation potential for the -
proposed Woodward multi-family residential development in Meridian Township, Ingham County,
Michigan. The project site is located on the north side of Grand River Avenue, directly north of Whole
Foods and was previously occupied by the Mobile Home Manor trailer park. The proposed development
plans currently include construction of a new two-story, 53-unit multi-family residential development with
site access provided via connection to Sirhal Drive and emergency only connection to Greencliff Drive.

Bergmann received input from the Township Planning Department regarding the scope of the original
traffic evaluation. Subsequently, the Township requested additional information as outlined in a March
7, 2019 email from the Planning Department to Woda Cooper. The current requirements principally
include the following, which are addressed in this memorandum:

= Comparison of trip generation for the existing versus proposed zoning maximum densities; and

e Potential impacts on the adjacent residential streets, specifically considering cut-thru traffic
to/from Park Lake Road.

The subject site is approximately 4.6 acres, and is currently zoned RX (Duplex). Under existing zoning,
maximum density allowed is 2 units per lot, with a minimum lot size of 11,000 SF, resulting in a maximum
density of 36 units for this site. The proposed zoning is RC, allowing for up to 14 units per acre, or a
maximum density of 64 units for this site. The site was also formerly occupied by a mobile home park.
Aerial imagery from 2005 shows that the density included approximately 50 lots and mobile home trailers
on this site.

The potential number of peak hour and daily vehicle trips generated by this site were forecast based on
the rates and equations published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers in Trip Generation, 10"
Edition. The Planning Department has noted some discrepancy in their review of previous trip generation
calculations. Although these discrepancies are presumed to be minor based on the size and potential
density on the subject parcel, Bergmann cautions against reference to previous versions of Trip
Generation. According to the current 70" Edition, “In prior editions [of the manual] multifamily housing
sites were further divided into rental and condominium categories. An investigation of vehicle trip data
found no clear differences in trip making patterns within the ITE database.” Accordingly, the data have
been reorganized and should not be compared directly between editions.

ITE publishes average trip generation rates for a wide variety of land uses, as well as regression equations
for some. For all of the residential land uses evaluated for this study, the regression equation was
determined to be most appropriate based on ITE methodologies outlined in the ITE Trip Generation
Manual. For Multi-Family Housing, “Low-Rise” (Land Use #220) and "Mid-Rise" (Land Use #221) are most
appropriate to the proposed development and relative RC zoning. For the existing RX zoning, there is
not an ITE land use that exactly fits two-unit duplexes; whereas the Single Family (Land Use #210) and

- 7050 West Saginaw Highway, Suite 200 TEL: 517.272.9835
Lansing, MI 48917 www bergmannpc.com



PROPOSED WOODWARD DEVELOPMENT — MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, Ml l ;

multi-family land use categories both have similarities and differences to duplexes. Therefore, both were
referenced. The former site use is described by Mobile Home Park (Land Use #240).

The site trip generation forecast is summarized in Table 1. As shown in the upper section, the original
study referenced 4-story development (mid-rise); whereas the current proposal is for 2-story
development (low-rise). Examination of the trip generation data indicate that low-rise uses are actually
forecast to generate slightly conservative forecasts; therefore, the low-rise use was referenced for the
comparison of existing versus proposed zoning.

Typically, traffic studies are completed based on the peak hour of adjacent street traffic, when the
potential interaction between development ingress / egress and existing adjacent street traffic is greatest.
In some instances, the peak hour of the generator is of particular interest, where the use would generate
more intense volumes during a time period when adjacent street traffic is below peak. Examples include
schools and industrial facilities with shift changes. For residential uses, the peak hour of the generator is
typically consistent with the peak hour of adjacent street traffic, associated with normal commuting
patterns to/from home and work. For this study, the Township has indicated that the most conservative
estimates should be referenced. In this case, the calculated forecasts show no significant difference
between the peak hour of the generator and the peak hour of adjacent street traffic.

Table 1: Site Trip Generation

ITE PM Peak Hour

Average AM Peak Hour

Condition Land Use Code Amount  Units Daily In Out Total In Out Total
Original Study (4-story) Multi-Family Housing - Mid Rise 221 64 Dwellings 347 6 16 22 18 n 29
Compare (2-story) Multi-Family Housing - Low Rise 220 64 Dwellings 443 7 24 3 25 15 40
ITE Average AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

Zoning Land Use Code Amount Units Daily In Out Total In Out Total
Existing RX Zoning (Max Density) Duplex 220 36 Dwellings 231 4 14 18 | 15 9 24
Existing RX Zoning (Max Density) Single Family 210 36 Dwellings 406 8 22 30| 24 14 38
Existing RX Zoning (Former Use) Maobile Home Park 240 50 Dwellings 434 6 26 32 19 12 31
Proposed RC (Development)  Multi-Family Housing - Low Rise 220 53 Dwellings 360 6 20 26 | 21 13 34
Proposed RC (Max Density)  Multi-Family Housing - Low Rise 220 64 Dwellings 443 7 24 3 25 15 40
Peak Hour of Generator Multi-Family Housing - Low Rise 220 64 Dwellings 443 M0 27 37| 26 18 44

According to Township Ordinance and Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies, A Recommended Practice for
Michigan Communities, the forecast number of site-generated vehicle trips does not meet the thresholds
to require traffic impact analysis or further study, under any of the above scenarios. Site trip generation
potential of the site under the existing and proposed zoning classifications is similar. Furthermore, the
former occupancy of this site exhibits a slightly higher trip daily generation potential than the maximum
allowable density under the proposed zoning and respective development. These results indicate that
the proposed project-would-not fundamentally increase the trip generation character_‘_is_tiggf this site.

Regarding potential increases in adjacent street and neighborhood traffic, the forecast volume of traffic
for this site on a daily and peak hour basis is consistent with the trip generation characteristics of the
surrounding neighborhoods and land uses. Peak hour directional traffic volumes with this development
would be relative to approximately 1 vehicle every 3 minutes, and less during off-peak hours. There is no

TRIP GENERATION SUTDY



PROPOSED WOODWARD DEVELOPMENT = MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, Ml ! '>

compelling evidence from this study that would indicate discernable difference in the volume of traffic
on the local road network would materialize as a result of this project.

.Although the trip generation potential of this site is not significant, concern has been raised Iggf_ﬁilng
the potentlal impacts of traffic cutting through the adjacent neighborhoods, particularly to the east. A
direct connection of Sirhal Drive and Greencliff Drive would provide an alternate route between Grand
River Avenue and Park Lake Road. This route is circuitous and professional experience indicates that
vehicle delays and queues on the arterial system would have to be significant to cause cut-through
overflow into the local road network. Notwithstanding, a direct connectio _nﬂMgposed whereas the
connection will pass around a building and through a parking Tot within the site. Furthermore, the fire
department is amenable to emergency access only to Greencliff Drive. Therefore, traffic will not be able
to pass through these neighborhoods between Grand River Avenue and Park Lake Road. There will be

no changes to the connectivity with the adjacent road network as compared to existing conditions.

Please direct any questions regarding this memorandum to Bergmann.

Attached: Zoning Map / Density Calculations
2005 Aerial Imagery

TRIP GENERATION SUTDY



=V3YV 14 ANNOYD TVLOL OO EGE‘ES = VAV ONIATING SSOUO 103rodd 1vioL
00092 00'¢.S 00 LLE LY = VAUV HOUOd - 3OVHOLS - 3T9VLINIY L3N 133rodd Tviol
000912 00'¢.S 3 14 3 9 9C € S 4 9 14 IvioL
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 00'0ck 000 ©d719 IONVNILNIVN
00°0¢s 00'80} 00°GSZ°0L 002296 3 4 9 0 0 0 0 3 09a1d
00°9S€°L 00'88¢ 00'8%.2'92 00'¥0L'SZ 0 4 ol 0 0 0 0 4 g9d1d
00'¥8¢ 0091 00°0€Z'91L 00°0¥9°CL 3 14 0 0 0 € S 4 9 3 1-v ©a14d
HOYOd JOVHOLS V3dv ©a1g V3V I14IAIN odng vIdv L1INN L1INN L1INN LINN  [LINN-"€¢| 1INN | LINN-dgl 103rodd ddAL ONIATINg
43N0D LNVNIL 103rodd 1viol 103rodd 1v1oLl | 'WNOD | dIVlS OHYEE | H1YgE | Hldde | OHYde oHYdl NI 'SOd1d 40 #
SVYIAUV ONIATING LNJNLAVIY TVNAIAIGNI
891 =3¥d0074d AVMZI3d9 B dIVLS HOV3 40 VAUV SSOUO
00229l = ONIATINg ALINNNNOD 40 VIAV SSOUO
8¢y or 8¢y
8Lyl 02 8yl
VIHV TVIOHIWNOD JONVNILNIVIN HOHOd SINOOYLS3Y SY3IIV AdLN3 AYANNYT ‘Advyan VIYV HIVLS
8 TVOINVHOIN 140ddns % 301440 ‘3S1043aX3 ® 30VdS ALINNWNOD
SNOILVINITVOI VIAV NOWNODJ/ONIATING ALINNINNOD
MOIdd 30Vd4 ANV 3ANTONI LON Od IA04EV SVIHV 310N «
000 0
000 0
00°291°L SSLL SGLL 0 c8 0 cl LINN OH dg€
00'88L°L 9LLL 069 0 6€ 0 cl LINN HLd9e
00°2Z€0°L 020} (03] 0 09 0 cl 1IN HLdge
00506 768 768 0 0 0 L L1INN OHYd ¢
00'G06 68 768 0 0 0 2 LINN¥d ¢
00°£69 989 989 0 0 0 L 1lINNOH Y8 |
00°269 989 989 0 0 0 2 LINN ¥9 |
HOHOd ® SHOOT4 1V VadvY v3adv JOVIVO HOHO0d 43A00 ANOODTVEMO3Ad JOVHOlS IdAL LINN
JOVHOLS ONIANTONIONIAIT LINN TVLOL| ONIAIT LINN HOOTd ANNOYO
V3dV LINN
SNOILVINDTVO VAUV LINN
6L0c/el/L ‘31va "dm L uelpusy :NOILYOOT PJEMPOOM 341 :103r0dd

SNOILVYINDTVO IOVLO0H F4VNOS




1O

:133HS

1INY3d 3SN 1VIO3dS

dML NVIdId3IN

SV LLINGN:

61-9¢-90

"ONI|

IN “dML NVIAIY3N
SIAILEA 441ITONIIFHO ¥ TVHAIS

d4dvMAOOM FHL

SNVN _1D3r08d

'dNOYD NOISAA 10d
1OALIHOYY

dIHSHIN14dVd AdLINIT

NOILVIOOSSY DNISNOH ANJAIAIAQ dJLIINI

ddvVMAOOM dHL
ddNMO

"ONI

SdINV

ddd0 1dAdd

dNOO 444000 VAOM

133HS 43A0D

JAVN 1L33H

ALINNNINOD ATINVS V

:3dAL 1O30dd

%69°6v

JOVHIAOCD SNOIAYIAdAI 40 LN3Od3d

4S £96'v6

VIV SNOIAY3dAI V101

ESrANAlLe

S3AIMA % ONIMAIVd

4S 6L¥°ClL

SOLLVd % SMTVM3dAIS

GTeey OIHO 'SNENNTOD
G/6 31INS 13341S INOdd H1NOS 00S

"“ONI 'S3INVdJINOD d3d00D YAOM

:43d4019A3d

NOLLVATTI LNO¥4 d3¥0T100

GTZey OIHO 'SNENNTOD

G/6 31INS 13341S INOdd HLNOS 00§

paniasay sybiy |1 -oul ‘dnoi ubisaq 10d 610z ubuAdod

"ONI 'dNOYD NOIS3A 10d

:d¥0234 4O _LOJLIHOYY

ONId1INg

SNOILVATTS

ONIdTINg

SNVd

ONIdTINg

NOILVATT3 LNOd4 43407100

ONIQTING

SNOILVATTS

ONIdTINg

SNVd

ONIdTINg

NOLLVATTI 1NOd4 d3dy07100

ONIdTINg

SNOILVATTI

ONIQTING

<< <o m|[{O|0O|O

SNV1d

ONIdTINg

AVTIH3A0 NVId 3LIS

d3d07109

S Z16°62

JOVH3A0D ONIATING

4S 96Z°061

3ZIS 31IS 10l

SNOILVTINITIVO 3I0VAINS SNOIAYINI

JAVI4 dOOMm

‘3QvY9 NO 8V1S — 8A 3dAL "LONYLSNOD

'SOa1d

HL % 1dV €8 ® Zd VILNIJIS3Y :dN0yI 3ISN

J70AJ189 8L + SHVO 66

S30VdS 66

V1O0L

S30VdS 8l

S30VdS L1

S310A019

S30vdS 66

S30vdS GOl

S310IH3IA

d3dainodd

4S 216°6C

a.03y

AdAL
ONIMYVd

ONIMYVd

4S 021 0

4S 0¢lL

od18 "LNIVA

IS +¥€2°9 6

IS +¥€2°9

148

IS 2L2'L ¢l

IS 2L2'L

¢8

S 2L2'L 4}

ENR XA

[4:]

4S v10°6 9l

4S v10°6

LV

IvLO0L SLINN 40 # V3NV

ONIATINgG

JOVLO004 JYVNOS IOVYIA0D 3LIS ONIATING

6
4
4

91

v10L oHyg¢

Viva LINN TTVILN3JIS3y — SONId1INg

V1va 104r0dd

NV1d V3V SNOIAYIdAI % JOVHIA0D

ONIdTINg

NVd 3LIS

%CL°Gl

133HS ¥3A0D

XdANI ONIMYHd

-JOVHIA0D ONIQTING 40 LN3O0d3d

JYOV/SLINN ZZ°LL
S3YOV 89C¥ = 4S 96C°061
FOVIIA0D ALIS ONIGTNG SS0dD

4S T16°62

NVOIHOIN "dML NVIAIFd3IN

AaVMAOOM dHL

dVIN NOILVOO'1

‘ALISN L
-V3IdV _J1IS V101



AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS BUILDING SITE COVERAGE:  29,912 SF :  29,912 SF 29,912 SF TOTAL SITE AREA:   190,296 SF = 4.368 ACRES :   190,296 SF = 4.368 ACRES SITE DENSITY:    11.22 UNITS/ACRE 11.22 UNITS/ACRE PERCENT OF BUILDING COVERAGE: 15.72%15.72%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SITE COVERAGE SQUARE FOOTAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING  TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS - RESIDENTIAL UNIT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,014 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,234 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
29,912 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
99 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BICYCLES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
99 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
99 CARS + 18 BICYCLES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
190,296 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29,912 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2BRHC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1BRHC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3BRHC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,014 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,234 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,419 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
51,232 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
94,563 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.69%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS & PATIOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING & DRIVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCENT OF IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE GROUP: RESIDENTIAL R2 & R3 APT & TH  BLDGS. CONSTRUCT. TYPE: VB - SLAB ON GRADE,             WOOD FRAME  

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINT. BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE & IMPERVIOUS AREA PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORED SITE PLAN OVERLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A COLORED FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B COLORED FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C COLORED FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2b

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4b

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6b


paniasay sbry (I -oul ‘dnoio ubisa 10d 6102 WBuAdoD
61-51-20 IN "dML NVIAIHIN §TZer OIHO 'SNANNT0D GTZey OIHO ‘'SNENNTOD
1S 1INd3d 3SN 1VIO3dS 61-20-20 S3IAIEA 441ITONTIAD B TVHAIS ALINNINNOD ATINYAH VY 8T02-9@46 3LINS 1334LS LINOY4 HLNOS 005 ONISNOH §/6 31INS 13391S INOY HLNOS 00§ anous @

dML NVIQIEIN 61-52-90 AIvVMNAOOM IHL Nv1d LIS "ONI ‘'SIINVAINOD d3dO0D VEDWMA ‘ONI 'dNOYD NOISAA 1IDd "~

:L33HS SVLLINGNS :31va FAVN LO3C0¥d JNVYN LITFHS :3dAL 1D3r0dd :4340713AId :J¥0D3H 4O LOILIHOHY

‘SINIWININOTN INTFWIOVYNYI
VILYM WAOLS TLVLS B dIHSNMOL
TV 133N OL INTFWIOVNYIW BT LYM WNOLS b
‘SANVANYLS JdIHSNMOL
I 133 ANY dILvD0T 3d OL NOIS ‘Q
ONIMAVL LV 9 - T¥DIdAL & - YTYMIAIS MIN
‘SANVANYLS dIHSNMOL 3104
TV 13T OL ONILHOIT vINY ONISVYL AIMOd ONILSIXT \
SIONYALNIT LNO OL ILNON BN
I79ISSIDDV HLIM ONIMaVL I19ISSIDOVY
TN HLIM VIV DINDId I19ISSIDOV
HONZE HLIM ANNONOAYTL FTGISSTDDV
WILSIWNA HSVA L
T'9L ALIDVAYD TVLOL AIAIAONE SNOILYLS
OML 'NOILV1S dINTAOD dId ALIDVIVD
IT1OADIE @ - SOV IToADIg AINIAOD 1 0—-0r = .1 :31IVOS

AT SIILINTWY T LIS 021 08 o 02 0
Wmmm

=

©

oSN

"LNIOd SIHL
OL NIV NILVM .@ AIWNNSSY ONISVYd ONIATING LNIWLAVIY ONILSIX3

"INVAAAH IdId ONILSIXT
Y~ 40 NOIL¥DOT LVHIXOALIY

«J, ONINOZ
NV1ld NO NMOHS 34V 3AVS 38 Ol S33yl ONILSIX3
3LUS NO S3dNLV4 d3IIVM TVHNLVYN ON

JLS NO S3dNLONYLS ONILSIX3 ON AYM 40 LHOIY

AAIEA TVHAIS

S—Y4 % z-¥ :AONVANOOO0 0’8l ATAVA :AONVANOO0 . *
0S TVNOlLIaay : _ M.¥E,00,00N L@ LLG ONINOZ D
8-S :3dAL NOLLONALSNOD "O°g'l .= - == - - NS Cr oooaT oNmE - it
ONIQIS INIW3O ¥3gl4 % HIINIA MOI¥S /M IAVMS GOOM ‘IAVY¥O NO 8V1S  :3dAL NOLLONYLSNOD
NOILYINOTYO 30VdS N3dO ¥04 2S 133IHS 33S N P <P 2NIG 1IN ST ©
] ollvd ollvd olL |L}
SUVIIA ¥O4 ZS 13IHS 33IS % 69'6% = 4S £95'¥6 = SONIGTUNG ONIANTONI JOVA¥NS SNOIAYIJAI TVLOL B e .
STVL3Q ¥04 2S 133HS 33S % TL'SH = 4'S ZL66T I9VHIA0D ONIGTING TWLOL a INA LdV S1ldV ISNOHNMOL Ld0LS C -3 e
[\
S30VdS SZ S30VdS 66 0 %G2 NOISNVdX3 = ; AqOLS L -2 oONIdliNg .
LINN/S30VdS 20T 66 WV10L _ i . ° . - 1
S30VdS 9 SOl 0 S30vds /1 NOILONA3Y ' N, % . >, g : 4 ‘
b S0l 0 S30VdS 01/1 F10A018 ' y | | T @ ) H
S0l 4S 81v1/N6vy | d4S 000L/S LNN/Z [ 310IH3A HOLOW ‘ : £ m.mmu.. B o . oL/ ® ! L A 0
03y S30VdS 4S/SLINN 40 %..._.mum_ m._o.o”._m 1INN ¥3d 03 ONIMYVd (w & >~ e >
v/n 1T LNN/"4'S 9'c88'S ALISN3Q ‘od-g 1®-9 / ®
S3IYOV 89C "4'S 962061 V3NV ANV "WWOD | © o *
N ANOLS | §é A lo &
— . 5 % AN RO Z
6% = SILINN TVIOL S -y | “ ° A AN ! N @
N — | © : "L CNY IR X )
1 o ¢ Ol \ LSS 0] .«\\qu 3 7 gz
ONOV\.vmw - Z, iS” _ S T L KD | z — Qo
GSil 7N 68 HL/1v14 989 989 V3ayv 1NN ANOd NOILNILIN DNILSIXT QO Z <, Q , O . P S 5PN SR OF <xa S SN T ® - m y.\|
_ & Z L ] E &“ ‘, , | : "hERINg : : H, , & N \.& S | .
T 5% 2 : B JPL v 2 e P T e = e I e W |z il ¢
‘9078 A¥OLS | Ly omd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) oa18 WNOD W A N - _- S1d¥ ISNOHNMOL Ado1ls T - Tl - _ '\\\7 > m o, . ' %w X Q
- e — JAR I
0078 AMOLS T%| 4S §sz'ol 6 L/ 2/ 0 9/9 0 0 F 0 Z N B C ey Y [ Iz €-d ONIang g um x W 9 W
: : pa : © . f (77727 ——f 2 N
9079 ANOLS Z%l HOV3 4S vig'cL | ¥z 0 v/ 0 0z/01 0 0 z g
/ , w ¥ , Q m wa o — PFle v 2 | I [ 1M 217 R Y | T R 7 PV I TP 222 - Ik & m_ i Q@
'9078 A¥OLS Z 4S 0gz'9l 9l 0 0 e/s S/s 2/ 9/9 , % > A N P S P Pl zu» |z ~
. . Xz el AN NV NV NP 35 & .
SHIVNIY vV 9078 V101 OH ¥8 ¢ ¥a ¢ OH ¥8 T HL/LV14 ¥8 T OH ¥8 | ¥a L ON 3dAL "9a18 > Q@ , R oI\ N SN > Sa m X7
T > : = ] th,ﬁs\t\ \\\,/,, _.‘\\?%z_ 7t T Sz e 9 2
., A% BT B ER >, e & ¢ : Y
VIVA INIWNJOTIAHA HLIS @ : B v T G
—_ . 30 > >m
| —] ~ » O z zZr
> . EE 5
; | & Z Sld¥Y ISNOHNMOL ANOoLS CT-Cl oo\ A%
° S/ m 4 —_
1IN dML NVIUIHdHN ? ¢ G . z-a oNIaTing 33 . 09
] - P €l ' ' | H 20
. e S
TRy Q nlu‘ - M
4. | (111 L 2
= o z
I_ SSIANOT ADONIOANINWI O @
Saav11og FTGVAONIA
INIWISVI .0C NI NIVIN
Hl/l__/ WILVYM .8 NO dvD ONILSIXST ‘{/N'\/\/\/) Zz
40 NOILVD2OT FLVHIXOdddVY o> (N
i 00'99 Qi
QW ' o u
A IS F.€C.€L.005 .00'LYL F.¥5.51.006 b9 TEE +
N : N =
& Rz W ONINOZ X3 N
1 Z|v Y m
m QA 2
rQ
<
H‘ (w] S3ISNOH KNTIWNYE ZTONIS ONILSIXE
) A !
.A
m _ - _ _ =
3704
AIMOL ONILSIXT
40 NOILvYDOT

\ FLVWIXOALdY - - -


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.368 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1&2 STORY BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BR HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY:  FAMILY  I.B.C. OCCUPANCY:  R-2 & R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN TWP., MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.21 U/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,883.6 S.F./UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ PER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND VINYL SIDING. I.B.C. CONSTRUCTION TYPE:  5-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL UNITS =

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION TYPE:  SLAB ON GRADE, WOOD FRAME W/ BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
190,296 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY BLDG. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DEVELOPMENT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/5

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1&2 STORY BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO EXISTING STRUCTURES ON SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO NATURAL WATER FEATURES ON SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL BUILDING COVERAGE 29,912 S.F = 15.72 %%% SEE SHEET S2 FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES TO BE SAVE ARE SHOWN ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOTOR VEHICLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/1000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
49U/1418 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BICYCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/10 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF UNITS/SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ. PER S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.02 SPACES/UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
25%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
99 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS SURFACE INCLUDING BUILDINGS = 94,563 SF = 49.69 %%% SEE SHEET S2 FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET S2 FOR OPEN SPACE CALCULATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING "RC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 40'-0"


uuuu

1INd3d 3SN TVIO3dS

~¢0-£0
dML1 NVIAId3aN 61-52-90

Jviuwnens . ... _3\va ...__________________________________________________________________________________________JNVYN.LOIroyd

%1906 %S¢ 40VdS N3dO "NINW

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

paniasay sbry (I -oul ‘dnoio ubisa 10d 6102 WBuAdoD

d4dINOdd % d3d1N03d %

SNOILVTNO VO J0VdS NidO

%69 67 FOVHINO0D SNOINGIdNT 40 LN4Od4d

4S ¢9G'Vv6 V34V SNOIAGIdNT TVLOL

4S ¢¢¢C°LS SIAIHA % ONIMIVd

4S 6Lyl SOILVd & SHIVMIAIS

4S ¢16'6¢ FOVd3IN00 ONIATING

4S 96C°061 471s 411S V101

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm OINISNOH Gl6 m_._._Dw 13341S INOd4 H1LNOS 008 dnouos
NV1d V3V 3OVdS N3O 8 JOVEIA0D ONIQTINg ALINONINOO ATINVA V ‘ONI mm__z<a_>_oo 43400 V@@A | ONI‘dNO¥O NOIS3A 19d 0
VIV OILVd [.: . 5| vadv | vaNY
2 SHITVYMIAIS |0 T ONINEYG [ ONIaTing &
|

SNOILVINOIVO Jd0VdS NidO
%G = JOVHIN0D ONIATNNG F19VMO TV

¢/ Gl = 3JOVHIAN0D ONIATING 40 JOVINIOHdd

4S C16°6¢ oV V101

4S 0c1 0 45 0c1 o019 LNIVIA

4S ¥$C'9 6 4S ¥¢C9 148,

4S ¢/LC'/ cl 4S ¢/LC'/ ¢4

4S ¢/C°/ cl 4S ¢/C'/ 4

4S ¥10°6 9l 4S ¥10°6 LV

V101 SLINN 40 # V4V ONIQTING

SNOILVINO VO V4V ONIQ1ING

>,
v|

0 B IEAMEES S . . .’.. .
B ccvv " o

L .\

LN 3

v c...

P

8
v

...V.
AL A
V
e, g0 2
R A I e
B ) cy
o P4 A .
1 ...Q..v. s
% IR 2
X I
. .|¢ .Q. v



AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,014 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,234 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
29,912 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
190,296 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29,912 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,014 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,234 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,419 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
51,232 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
94,563 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.69%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS & PATIOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING & DRIVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCENT OF IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINT. BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCENTAGE OF BUILDING COVERAGE = 15.72%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. IMPERVIOUS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
% REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
% PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.69%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.31%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AREA CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWABLE BUILDING COVERAGE = 35%%%


€S

61-G1-£0 IN "dML NVIaIre3nN

1IWY3d 3SN TvIO3dS 61-20-20 SIAIMA 441MONITHD B TVHYIS

ML NVIQRIN 61-52-90 n_m_<>>_n__OO>> dHL

y Wilal AN

‘SLNIWIAINDTa LNIWIDOVNYI
dAILVM WalOLS LV LS B dIHSNMOL
TV 133N OL ANFHWIDVYNVI 23 1LVM Walo 1S b
‘SAAVANYLS dIHSNMOL
IV L33W ANY d3Lv2071 349 OL1 N2IS 2
ONIMaYd 1LV .9 - TIVDIdAL & - STYMEAIS MIN L
'SAAVANY LS dIHSNMO L
TV L33 KW OL DNILH2I1T vIaY ONIHavd
SIONVALNZ LNOoadd 01 F1lNnoa
FTgISS3a 2OV HLIM ONIHavd 2719155300V
TTRa9 HLIM vY3aY DINDId FT1dISS3 D0V
HONZd HLIM ANNOADAYTL 2191552 DDV
dILSdWNa Hevall
F'9l ALIDVdVYD TIWLOoL d3dIACEd SNOILYLS ’
OML 'NOILYLS dIFAIA02 d3d ALIDVIYD
FT12A2I1g @ - A2V FTOADIE dFAIAOD L

A2 SIILINZ WY 2LIS 021,

©

oM

«J8, ONINOZ
NY1d NO NMOHS Jd¥ 3AVS 38 OL S33dl ONILSIX3
AlS NO S3dNLv3ad d3LvMm TVANLYN ON

LIS NO S3YNLONYLS ONILSIX3 ON

£€=4 ® T-¥ :AONVANIO0 0’8’1 ATV :AONVANIJ0

8—G :3dAL NOLLONALISNOD O8I
ONIQIS ININ3O ¥381d ® ¥IINIA MO8 /M 3WV¥4 QOOM ‘IAVHO NO 8v1S  3dAL NOILONYISNOD
NOLVINOTWO 30¥dS N3IJ0O ¥0d4 ZS 133JHS 33S

S1VI3A ¥04 TS I33HS 33S % 69°6v = 4S £95¥6 = SONIATING ONIGNTONI 3OVAYNS SNOINYIJAI TVIOL
STvL3a 04 ZS 133HS J3S % ZL'GL = 4'S Z16'6Z J9vHIA0O 9NIATING v1OL

S30VdS ST S30VdS 66 0 %ST NOISNVdX3
LINN/S30VdS 20°C 66 oL
S30VdS 9 S0l S30VdS z/| NOLLONA3Y
LL SOl S30VdS 0L/1 104018
S0l 4S sivi/n6y | d4S
g n NN NI
03y S3OVAS 4S/SLINN 40 # . .J_.mmmm._w_ocmm LINN ¥3d O3 ONIMNVd
v/N LZ'LL LNN/°4'S 9'¢88'C ALISN3Q
SOV 89C°¥ "4'S 96Z°'061 v3NY ANV
0zZolL/¥68
SSHL AN ¥68 V14 989 989 v3yv LINN
4S £Ge'eS 6V I 9 [ e z 9 8 WLOL
. L-v 9019 _
9018 ANOIS | ap ol 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 9018 WNOD
‘9078 ANOLS T®! 4S ssz'ol 6 /1 z/t 0 9/9 0 0 I 2
'9018 ANOLS Z%®1L HOV3 4S vLE'ElL 24 0 v/2 0 0z/01 ] 0 z a
'0a18 ANOLS 2 4S5 0gz'9l 9l 0 0 g/c s/s z/c 9/9 L 4
SHUVNIY vayvy 9414 L0l OH ¥g ¢ ¥g ¢ OH 48 Z HL/IV1d ¥9 T OH ¥4 | y¥a |1 ‘ON IdAL 'oa18

VLVA INHNdOTHAHA HLIS

[N "dML NVIAQISEN

JdVMAOOM HH.L

ANOd NOILNZLTN ONILSIXE

Pansasay SWOT Iy "ou| ‘dneds) UBISad |0d BLOZ WOdoD

d3343AN3Y - NVd 3LIS

=T HE 8]

L i S SIS Tt G R ae 5% T
ALNINRG. A TINYE Y ONI ‘S3INVJINOD ¥3d00D VEGA | "ONI ‘'dNOMO NOIS3A 10d 0

! “INIOd SIHL
s | | OLNIVWB3LVM .8 d3WNSSY |
> _ LNV AAH T¥Id ONILSIXE
[T HO NOILY20T FLYWIXONdDY h

= — ==

ONIHaYd ONIaTiNg L 2V Y ONILSIXT

el - ol

ONINOZZ-D

s38NOH Lh_fﬁ TTONIS ONILSIXT




._.__\,_m_m_n_m_mD._,q_Om_am L Ny mB m_twﬁmw mmm_mﬂm .whm_m,_% m_wwow oom mB m_twﬁmw mmm_mﬂm .whm_m,_% m_wwow oom
wm>_mo“_u__._ozmm_mof<zm_w
_< z-ﬁo >tz:_>__>_oo>4__>_<u_<

dM.L NVIQIIIN d4dvMAOOM FHL SNV1d.¥. ONId1INg "ONI .mm__Z<n__>_OU d3d00D VAOM | "ONI .n_DO_W_O NOIS3d 10d

SNVN _193r0¥d SNVYN LI3H

mmmmmmmmmm

O—.l = .,8/1L :31V0S
e 9T 8 J 2 0

e J &+

Ol

I

S
M=l
i
m 1
H
{

5g
1z
|
)
[ 1]

IIIII
|

P
nr-199

T
L]

I
kil
_@IQI. O

|

ik

i
Tl
)

[

-
NI

10-1Z8l ‘

%

| AN

LA
I
] .

=T
I
NGl

===

_||n|mu|_ /\W

NI



AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRYLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEWILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-12102-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRYLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEWILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-12102-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'


pantasay siybiy I -ou| ‘dnoio ubisaq 10d 610z WbBuAdoD

N< 1INY3d ASN TVIO3dS wm_>_m_ﬁ_m,_u__.u%¢z_wm_mm_vmw _\4,_<_._m_w > ._._ Z D _>_ _>_ OU >|_ _ _>_< H_ < . G/6 m_thmN mmm_m:m Mh%@% u_mem 00§ mB.meﬁmN wmm_m_._m Fw_@mm_% m_mwOm 00§
dML NVIQIYIN 61-52-90 AddvMAOOM dHL SNOILYA v ONIATING "ONI S3IINVANOOD ddd00D YAOM | 'ONI dNOd9D NOIS3A 10d

:L33HS SVLLINGNS :31va :JNVN LOICoUd JNVYN LIIHS :3dAL 1D3r0dd :43d0713A3d 1040034 JO LOILIHOHY

0—-.L = .8/l :31Vv0S

A 74 91 8 v 2 0 O0-T =.8/T AVOS
(YA~
= : Ca el . Ak
~r \Z ~ o \J\l N ~r v A v \I\:) B f PN F \I\;) + '~ A | _\V\).....F H
\h.wd..\.; Yy FAFEDIT] A BXs, & el A | 2 S RPN | CalaaYar A
.....-ha..:\r L 1T Rm 7 C ..:O.U\Hs.wn. .NM.,\_../H) X 2 uﬂi&)&qﬁv}a
bl 100 \ e = = 2l = -
RN . AP IR A o i 7 A e m e o MFoe =" ol

D3~ | BhR N ATEL - o T e

3 S | AN o A 7 H 1 ~ - X~ -

o = £ T s = A 2 SN e N

= I —_— 2 AnA .Y.h el | EaYard .Yh s

: = = = ~
T T T R d e T AL . i 2V NPT I TN o = I TP LI

; ATa AT TOARS W - s | | R Y Y T . N\ . « | Y » WA AL a ~ LA
- 7 CR L, WL I ORI L, Wi S
- A" ~ [~ L ST e S LT e S

)h))ﬂin. AN TA S h)\ﬂ. AR S

™ j ~— ~—
I~ ~ ~ ~

< : : : : |
nm,} S T T R % .:z:zz:zz:zz::z:zz:zfﬁ. : %—\ .jgzz::z:zz:zz:zz::z:z.
, T IRIBRIBIRISIRIBIRBRBRITAN [T LI T
N\
i SNSRI BRI IBA NN IBA NN IBA NN BN N p WRBRIBA RIS RIBN BRSNS //\
v I T I I I 7] //\\ INIBAURIBINRIB IR URIRIBIN ISR
0-T =.8/T 3TVOS 0-T =.8/T ITVOS

NOILVAI 13 LHOId NOILVAI1d 14371

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, = = 5 = "UIANIA MOIYG 3OV4 &
—E— — = @@ = —— "ONIAIS LNINID ¥3gid
@@ 4 'S11440S ® VIOSVY4 A3HSINIF-IHd
00 'SINOdSNMOA ® SYILLND ‘WNTV
= = — 'SINIA
RINIBANINIBININIETRINI S \L — T[T I 39dld ANV S1I1440S d3.LN3IA
| e "'SMOANIM 3LV ¥V1S ADYINT
— 'SY00d
AY1INT d3LVINSNI SSYI1943gdId 2
] EEEEEEEEE e ‘'STT1ONIHS TVONNI-ILNY
JIALS IVHNLOILIHOYY ¥VIA 0 T

R R R R R R i S410N d3doo T~ T T T T g I o I O I I T L
A’ —— I T, - A’é-.-.....-i. p

P ~ N [ [
~—~—_ | N~ = y
I -.‘ A.— -

@ £ O

SUR |

0 © M~

<

™

0-T =.8/T ATVOS

NOILVAT 1d dV3dd

LTI ITTIT IO



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'


pansasay SIUGiM i u) ‘dnoso UISaT 10d 6102 MBuAdoD

Ay LIN¥3d 3SN TVI03dS SINIG 45TISNISD 3 TS | ALINAWNOD ATINY L W | s63LINS 1394L8 LNGU Hinos 008 526 3LINS TIIULS TNOHH HINOS 008
dML NYIAII3N 61°52:90 ddvMdOOM FHL SIS S R | "ONI S3INVJINOD d3d000 YAOM | ONI dNOdO NOIS3A 10d

0—-,1 = .8/L 3OS
.*N *Q.ﬂ -m ..v -N c

TR ____ T _

_____ - X i X s e sl e TR 4 ™ T ) o L= ol T y
o 44 e, } A b i [ 4 » b e L Hory — 1 Bk Fom ; ’
~ 3 e E
i N T
Ly -
= - b i 4
it ik,
- iy
e
L 1
i o
o | Y~
~ .
~ g

- - - - = s |
] . - b e oG = x

| N 5 : ———— : — : A
. _ _ _ : m =

% il - - L] - - 3
) 2 _ @ — ——




IN “dML NVIQId3IN

ov | e || GRNMAOOM SHiL. ALINDWNOD ATINYHY [ o 'SSiRivaiNGD H34G03 vaom | -oNi anote NoISaa 1o
LO—.l = .8/l :3W0S
Je 9T 8 F 2 0
a—— | R | R | R | R I
NI NI N NIl NIl
. | | | | | | | | | | .
; |5 r g IR | A o o VA
%@WW =7 =T JRES, T i JEETS sy =) TR OO f T JEETS s = m_@w
D\ TG M ek H oeRe ) ks M oeee Y el oY
3 IS |0 & Tl o O T o O S o O s & S s < 0 |
™ L O AN & B VAR | R A B AN N |E /1
s N ] < o 1D O] AS o 1D ] AS o 1D ] AS o D ] N o D K
- S S S S S
i) NI N1 S R T NS S B S N
i s P ey 5F By 5F Zallen 3 Balllem 5 BH ot
I Qf N N N N N e
i 7
— et B



AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'


pansasay sbry (Iv -oul ‘dnoio ubisa@ 10d 6102 WBuAdoD

V< 1INY3d 3SN 1VID3AdS N L NYIIRan G/6 m_twﬁwm mmm_m:m .w&m.@% nwwom 005 G.6 m_twﬁm mmm_m:m .whm_m,_% nmmOm 00S
SANAIKEA 44ITONITYD ? TVHAYIS
ML NYIQIMEN 615290 auvYMAOOM JHL SNOILYAZ13 8 ONIQINg ALINONWINOD ATINVA V ‘ONI ‘'SAINVAINOD 84340020 vaom | 'oNI ‘dnoyo NoIs3a 194
O—-.l = .8/L :3V0S
Je 91 8 FJ 20

0-.T =.8/T TVIOS

NOILVAI1d LNOd4

T T T T
~ AN S ] % v b g >~
N T Ay T 2=HIN = TS T~ TN~ 2T W Nk i I EE S e fa Ny
Y i i .
3 T ~e ~e PR B g BY ~olL = BIG 2 a9 - red T L
i I I A I ~ ~ ~ S=== ~
- | ! | | i i F EE = 7, Nk = S 7, f a0 rﬁi NW&?,
3 i i | | = | DA ERIH O gl | Siaes s | iRy et S
= = &= &= - &= % =N pu e S S Py oy SECEEES: Lt e
i I3 ny E T ny 5
Q i : iImim m]m] mimlli E¥; mimlli SPTNy S EE— ERNg EEE e 03 i RieY PSR | = PO N e e N
~ i —— : i | | | L . L AR < i BNl =k = AR 2
all e : : : : : : 2T ——— : : Y Lol U o L CRes e liCoa oo T OVRY A~
T T e AS S SR Y [T T I i e e e e | SESERER SRS S e e e s NI Rty s s eI ™= | ===amamamanis § sssssmiemeses e RNty s s eI ™= | ===amamamanis § sssssmissesmes e M TTTTTITTTTT TR LT T TTTTTITTTTT TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTITTTTTT i s e e i ] B = ~ A %\))XVV.«A\VJ/\.P
i A e = ~ A
-~ |[ [~ -~ |[ ol
= e RPN ~ o oume JaNaF PN ~ = o e P S TR LN aman AT AR N R
o~ AN L Plal £ AanFa, < Pl I N 7/ A~ . > V\ ~ -~ -
7 T g A T g F A > | 1 A ol
- > A A= Jlls 2 A A Als - = = &l ~ ~ ~N AT A 7
<% A7 || A & A - PR ) A~ Oen
] A ne a2 A o ~ ~ ~ A
B R - R AR o R AR ~ A N ~ ~ A
N\ N n ~ S A i AN ~AD A A
o o SolL
% e 2
o T R 2
~N A ~ e ~
~, ~ ~ ~
- - ATANA S ~
oA A ~ P
N~ n " ~ ~ ~
~ -
~ Q) ~ Pa)
A ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
T y 1 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - y e a -
T T T \ AT T L T S T T T T G AT TN 2 A T T T T T T T T N AT TN IR N IBNR BRI AR RIS A R ;.I-l-l.r,/ 2 A T T T T T T T TN \\.;.I-I-l.r,/ 4 N P ~a ~n AP, S P
N ~ A ~ mn
hAR e e ~
AT T TS AT T TS Y S R
-
A - A XA >\.»n,))
~ A NN
o A AT L,) \n.v,v.J
~ ‘a) ~
T T T LT T T :jgj.ﬁj%%gﬂqjﬁqﬂjﬂ %ﬂiﬁgﬁ% ~ BB A D
~ S AL
- R
LA LI -

0-T =.8/T ATVOS 0-T =.8/T VOIS

g\ NOILVAI1d 1HOId NOILVAI 13 14371

@ LN EIES L EANAA SIS 9ovd b G | LN T EIETH I
"ONIAIS INJNTD H3dId L = ”
'S1I440S ® VIOSVYd A3HSINIA-IHd 9 =
'SINOdSNMOA ® SHILIND 'ANNTY 'S T ﬁw =
"'SINIA ﬁ NN
394dld ANV SL1I440S d3LIN3IA v R
'SMOANIM d31VvH 1V1S ADYANT €
'SHO0d
AYLIN3I A3LVINSNI SSVY19d3dId ‘¢

7 'STATONIHS TVONNS-ILNV
O ATALS TVANLOF1IHOYEY dVIA 0E T
L S310N d3d0D

0-T =.8/T ATVOS

NOILVAT 1d dV3dd

=~

\7

%

LIIN T T T TT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'


_V< 1INY3d 3SN VID3dS
dM1 NVIdIFd3n
O0-.l = .8/l :3IVoS
ye 91 8 ¥y 20

et

61-52-90

319

IN “dM.L NYIAIE3N
SIAIEA 44ITONIFHO 2 TYHAIS

d4vMAOOM FHL

SNOILVAZI13 4 ONIA1INg

ALINNNINOD ATIAVAL V

3O

§12ey OIHO 'SNEINNTOD
6.6 31INS 133¥1S INO¥d4 HLNOS 005

"ONI .wm__z<n__>_OO..m_.m_n_OOO VYAOM

_|=_|=_...H_ |
-_“-.

glgey OIHO 'SNEANTOD
§/6 3LINS 13341S INOYd HLNOS 00S

pansesay SBR[y "oul ‘dnoi uBisag [Dd 6102 WBufden

"“ONI .n_DO.m_.m.u. NOIS3A 10d




IN “dML NVIAIY3N

G/6 31INS 13341S INOdd HLNOS 00§

S§TZey OIHO 'SNGNNTOD

G/6 31INS 13341S INOdd HLNOS 00§

S§TZey OIHO 'SNENNTOD

panasay sybiy |l -ou| ‘dnoio ubisaq 10d 610z WbuAdod

s

n0-971

m_< F_zwﬂwwwm_%%% 77 oﬁ@ﬁmﬁwwﬂwmmﬁ SNV1d 3 ONIQTINg >P_z:_\,_§mmwmn>4__\/_<u_ v ONI 'S3INVAINOD 434002 YAoMm | ONI'dNO¥9 NOIS3A 10d
O0—.1 = .8/l 3OS
Je 9T 8 FJ 2 0
_— = =
e BN T T I n_
| ‘ N
| | | . e
i L I il IS Tl
i Jﬂww L] = f] L m@?&w ENEL ] e liNE m@?&w L] = f L m@.@1 i o |
” 0 B SRR (@) o oo as Ofo o Off /= LL] B o = & ’
oy JO _ 2 (KSSN Qefleo LD Do &l Qe LD Do &l Qe L0 s _ AL . = A )
- N A g o~ 4 I VA I /0 ] 0 ) ol
L N HIEO] AT JE0IET] As B[] ] NS = [~ A I & .
................................................ )
T BE O — HE T — HE T T :
L \_ -ML@@ dmCLmq dmCLmq dmCW W C s |2
0] _@‘rK rf rf rf Eeke L]
| : i L


AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'


pansasay sbry (Iv -oul ‘dnoio ubisa@ 10d 6102 WBuAdoD

0< 1INY3d 3SN TVIO3AdS mm_>_m__h_u>_“p.u_n3\%z_w,mmm_vmw _m_,_<_._m_m > ._u_ Z D _>_ _>_ OU >|_ _ _>_< H_ < Gl6 m_thmN mmmﬁw .w&wm‘% u_wwOm 00S G/6 m_thmN mmm_m:m .w_@%_m% u_mem 00§
dML NVIQIEIN 61-52-90 AIvVMNAOOM IHL SNOVAFHE > ONIdiing "ONI ‘'SIINVAINOD d3d00D YAOM ‘ONI 'dNOYD NOIS3AA 10d

-L33HS v LLINEN :31vg :IWVYN 1D3C0Yd :INVN 133H :3dAL1OIr0dd 434013730 :gH0DIH 4O LOTLIHOHY
LO-,L = ,8/L 3OS
Je 9T 8 FJ 2 0

S

0-T =.8/T ATVOS

NOILVAI 1d LNOd4

. o | |
T i e @@W ,} | m@@ = H\)) ; ))\H H @@ = _ oy ame e = E @@ : ~
O OO e 0 EH i b e (8 :
jyye =1y b A A | : 1B LI k= | mi| ===== , B ST \
T AT, === BESSeEesesE N SR e T g S IO, e S T TN 2 S e TR 22 T T T == T T T b SSINRIETINIRIIESSSS Sats | s 4 ) S ol
~ "o - 2 \.....)].I...... |8 .LL,,,,,,,VH?,),», = T T i ))
TIT] [[T% ¥irere ) TN A bR TTIIIN A =,
/\\\ il i //\\ . %\m
4 INNRIBRINENRIERNIEN r Ko T L
BRI R IR RIS AR RIS R —————— \,9\.3) i)J)) ))wWﬁ\YJ)\\/vyL..‘,)s)
w“,)? N,,,,J\pj,., < - £
~ e )QM\.\.H N~ M»)hnv\w)
Ta B A e
0-T =.8/T ATVOS 0-T =.8/T A1VOS
- nonoonoonoona "HIINIAMOIEG IOV4 & 8
“ = 'ONIQIS INIWID ¥3gld 2
@ = @@ @@ @@ @@ @@ Q 'SLI440S ® VIOSV4 AIHSINIA-Idd 9
2 === 'SINOASNMOAd % SH3AL1LND 'NNTVY 'S
Wm/.:::::::::::: INARNIENN i m 'SINIA
S 49dld ANV S1I1d40S ddLIN3IA P
/// ‘SMOANIM d3J1VYd dV1S ADHINT €
@ ~ , 'SY00Q
Ad1INT d3ILVINSNI SSVY194dddld ¢
'STATONIHS TVONNT-ILNV
FTALS TVANLOILIHOYY dVaA 0E T T
S310N d3dood e
=~
0-T =.8/T VIS
g Z J NOILVAI 1d dv3dd
@ 7 e 580NVl o [P oo Y s P oo st W s g oo s s SV s =
HE - - - - - - : 3
| g / N 117 — N = NEH[= = NEH[= A1
@\ = 5] 2 n = I |
%ﬂ%ﬂiﬁgﬁ%ﬂ%u ! BINRIEEREE
] ]
9 LI O I A A T T I e e o e £ IBNRIRISVIIBURNIN Y]
H | : | : | : | | m
! T M T M T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T MO T T O T T T T MO PO T T IO T M PO T M T T T T T PO T T T T O T T T T T T T T T T T O T I T



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'


oV 1INY3d 3SN 1VIO3dS
dM1 NVIAId3N 61-52-90

LO—.1 = .8/l 3Iv0S
ye 91 8 vy 20

e _BEE.__

4 o

Phas
o
Nu

1

<

¥
-
e
prasa)

2

S

A ,33 ,.

IN “"dML NVIAIN3IN
SIAIREA 44ITONIIHO ? TVHAIS

ddvMAOOM FHL

SNOILVYATTE O ONIQ1INg

S Elk

+ ~
e
e

T

ALINNNINOD ATTAVAL V

§12€y¥ OIHO 'SNGNNTOD
§/6 31INS L3341S INOYd HLNOS 00S

"ONI .wm__z<n__>_00_..w_.m_n_OOO VYAOM

pansssay siBid |1y oul ‘dnosg ubisag 10d 6107 WBuddon

Glger OIHO 'SNEIANNTOD
§/6 3LINS 13341S INOH4 HLNOS 00S

"ONI .n_DOw_.m.u. NOIS3Ad 10d

T



NOILONYLSNOD 804 1LON

Ol-A

dv ‘A8 XO3HO

‘A8 NOIS3d
od ‘A9 NMvHd
4d HOEE[E

ol 2/ 0

s =

0g = 1 3OS

¢¢0—61 -ON 103rodd

6L02/Sl/L
:A1va 3ANSSI VNIDINO

SNOISIAIY/STVLLINGNS NV1d

S3HIV ¥
AIAUNS 3341 B 0dOLl AHVNIWNITIUd

MLY=N¥L ‘1L NOILO3AS ‘v/L MS
JANIHA VRIS

=
™
2
=
>
=
|_
o
=
=
%
L
.U
=
%
T
>
=
®
O
c
m
=
O
T
O
>
=

GLZEy HO ‘SNEWNTOJ
40014 H101
“1S INOY4 'S 00§

"ONI ‘SIINVAINOD
34002 VAOM

+ IN3MO

"N O 1 L ON ¥ 1l S NOD
40 1¥VLS 3JHL OL dOIdd SNOILYAITI ANV
SNOILYDOT ALIILN LOVX3 3HL ONININY3L3Q
Y04 I18ISNOJS3Y AT3AISNTIOX3 38 TIVHS
YOLIOVYLNOD 3IHL "JO03IYIHL ADVYNOOV
¥0 SSINILITJNOD 3JHL OL SV a3INdnWI
YO 03SS3YdXT ¥3IHLII S| 3ILNVIVNO ON
"ALYWIXO¥ddY ATNO 3¥V ONIMVYA SIHL NO
NMOHS SV S3LINLLN ANNOJOYIANN ONILSIX3
40 SNOILYA3T3 ANV SNOILYIOT 3IHL

840" 31pssiwmmm
TLT/-C8¥-008-T
uoneziuedig
UOREIYNON
K
:81p noA 2u09q shep Suiyiom ||y €
51a SSIN 118D

[[eJ-2u0
S,UeBIYII

(dS0A@S) SSINISNG TIVINS
GINMO NV¥3LIA d318VSId FDINYTS

INOD'ONI¥IINIONILNINNNOW
TTS€-€22-L16S (301440)
9€88% NVOIHDIN
‘I71IAYITIMOA
IAIYA SNVYILIA 86T

9, 20
Qogw w¢/¢

SYINNVId ANVT - SINVLINSNOD
SYOAINYNS - SYFINIONT

WY 6%/ 6L0Z/GL/L:31va bBmprseai]~zz0—61\Aoains\Bmg\dm] upipuaiy ‘@Aaud |pyalS 220—61\6102\s¥eloid\:d:3714

ALNNOD WV HONI

‘dM1

NVIAI43N

|
__ﬂ\

T

>

NVOIHOIW

/

NMONMINN :31va

(S9SN) NOILNT10S3Y Y3 LI 0T @IN VLVA NOILVAIII 'S'N

:304N0OS V1va SYHNOLNOD

dVIN NOILVOO']

dON3dH343d OIHAVHOO0dO01

(31NQ3HOS 33ML 33S)

d3ANN OVL 3341 (006)

AJONVO /3NN 33ML

N NSNS

*
o

3341 SNOYIHINOD

3341 sSNONdid3a

ANJO3T AIALNS 9341

NOISIANIAGNS S350V dOOMLSVH

(L& JOvd ‘£ ¥34n)

Vlwv
AJAUNS 3341 ®
JIHAVIO0OdO1l A4VNINITI™d

JARIA TVHAIS - OV ¥

(S 39vd ‘Gz ¥34)

AV d Zé%l/

/

T w
3 —
2 /
o
AT
oo
3
<
i |
. é
< oo ) J
- \)\/\/\/\/\/ ok / -
~ N 0= / 3 N
S JJ z? / | $20—LL8—L1-20—20—££:01 XVL o <
~ O — ,,, o
> o ; | XT43NH04 ¥O MON /
— | \
_— S c | /
- _ D \ | N
- | & | —_—
ﬂ\ J Ju ﬁ_u | — _ -~
< / | S _— / S
_— ) N 2 J _— N / S —
\\\ Ml\( / RN —_— _ B
( 3 ~——
g \ // NN . I \v/ - -
I1dYN 0¥ —~_
(" W13 22 N ) -
\)\/\/\)\}\/\) / A\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\J\\\\ \/\/\/\/\n/
- g X3 ; X X R R
\ . M a X X X X X X X X X X A
Ah ] y L y QO N 2 ¢
R /\//I\/(\//( —— k k, NN W13 :mn \\/‘W/ .
] N ( gy s e V “
W13 .91 D W13 .81 / AN 2l NN / N
ERCIT IRA _/ ¥30713 x08 .22 _ yd “ o - /
o ¥3313 Xo8 ¥l u W f/ 334l avad .9¢ —
3344 Qvaa ,9¢ W13 02 Yy, SA0T X08 bl S
——_ / /\LW\ ¥3Q13 xo08 Tl - f “V
~_ N ~ W13 8¢ N P /(( aNd .21 N
- . — N13 .02 -~/ .
~— ! / 778
) / / oy g \\\\
- IdvN 81 - IA
N INId .91 T T~
\ 3341 avaa ,o¢ AN
N\ W13 ¥l S g LNNTYM 91
§ AN
/,,,,,/,,, /,,,,/,,,,
77 |
|
i |
™~ TV 2L |
¥3a13 X08 bl |
¥3073 x08 ¥l |
7 /
/ : ) W13 Lz L
§ AN 1]
. ,,, - \ / W13 .71
< 3341 Qv3a ¥l e s3ov g9y / ANId 71—
Sz S = JOOM NOLLOD .92 / 35 962061 NI/ ¥ L~
@2 VO .8} 3341 Qvaa .02 / «Vi 1308Vd /
l= / aNid 91 “ 1NNTVM .81 INVLINS3Y | =
oo - ~ / 53]
&2 - TIdA / o =
e g / N o
2z \\ \ N
Yo - . a o T
o ~—_ (09)
U_ ~ // y e T~ \\,,,\ 4 ,, %
| N ~_/ ,, o
& | o
N / ,
,, \ \\ ~ T / ¥3Q13 X08 T}
. N ( —~ INId L
SV 816'S N <
35 86L Lse 3341 avaa ,0¢ ) ( | |
«8. 1304vd / 1SN0 "zt ) ( AN 2L
INVIINS3Y 1snoo1 91 \ @//z._u 8z
W13 .0¢
. - - i\
e 1
e / W13 .+Z
// \ EI_M :.TN mz_ﬂ_ :.T _‘ ,,/ /l\/l\/l\/u\/\/\(\
o aNId bl J1dvA G ) 4\(\
o [ W13 ,0¢ ay
INd JrL— g
@ NI w1 J J1dvN ,0€
o C Y EENTING £ A
- NS .
//
AN VNWO
QN® \ aANId 21 AN - b aNd 2L
\ aNId ¥l N , -
aNd 8L
— - /ARG
Y3073 X089 ¥l
w13 2 ™ N JYOWVOAS ¥l 830713 X08 .91 -
A TdVN 8Z— L o W13 L
@ X — X X X F—=——% ] — X X X
IAA
¥9 107 9 10T . J 437ON3H0 £9 107 I — ¢ 107
//u\/\/\/\(\‘,\ \\

(Q3LININNNOW SY) £l NOILO3S
40 3ANM +/1 HINOS—HLMNON

d1314400d9 LSV




To: Planning Commission
From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner
Date: July 19, 2019
Re: Special Use Permit #19121 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housin

Association), construct a group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in size on an undeveloped parcel identified as Parcel Number 17-377-031.

Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association has requested a special use permit to construct
a group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in size on the north 4.37 acres of Parcel
Number 17-377-031. The subject site is zoned RC (Multiple Family, maximum 14 units per acre)
and located east of Sirhal Drive, north of Whole Foods, and west of Greencliff Drive. The proposed
project is a 49-unit townhouse and apartment complex comprised of four buildings totaling 53,353
square feet in size.

In addition to the special use permit request to construct the multiple family housing development
(SUP #19111), a special use permit is required for constructing a building totaling more than 25,000
square feet in gross floor area (SUP #19121). The special use permits are being processed
concurrently. This staff report focuses on the special use permit for construction of a group of
buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area. The staff report for SUP #19111
should be referenced for a more complete overview of the project.

The construction of any building or group of buildings with a combined gross floor area greater than
25,000 square feet requires a special use permit due to the significant impact such development may
have upon adjacent property owners, neighborhoods, and public infrastructure. The Code of
Ordinances requires the special use permit to ensure public utilities, roads, and other infrastructure
systems are or will be adequate to support the proposed development.

Staff Analysis

The special use permit review criteria found in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances should be
used when evaluating the proposed special use permit. The Planning Commission makes a
recommendation on the SUP request and the Township Board has final approval.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the
proposed special use permit. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachment
1. Special use permit application.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN “ﬁ@
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT  JUij » -,
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864 7 2019
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

-
.
~——
- -
——
-
-
-
——

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal

application.
Part | : :‘ : 2 g’ / &y 5 ) —
A. Applicant / wsm [A15¢or K /K‘/mg féxqm@
Address of Applicant 522 S £ ns Sieer /Drh Fooe (obambes Edhio 43215
Telephone - Work (/4. 394- 3226y Hoe 4ser- wpe-2931 Fax— Email £4, gh5 et
Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant Other by " | group. con
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)
B. Site address / location / parcel number £Zasr o £ 2790 isgéé,f r Zln éa sins 45523
Legal description (please attach i ecessary) ‘AT thew Arcel ED.- 17- 311-03/
Current zoning K & ano |k,
Use for which permit is requested / pro;ect name
Corresponding ordinance number
& —
C. Developer (if different than applicant) ‘- :
Address 3P0 S Fount /s 2 e Dh. e/32,¢
Telephone —Work./4- 354 =22¢ ¢ .-Hameégz ol-26 3 Fax
D. Architect ngineeﬂmer or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:
Name =z Sucs/ . -
Address _ 520 5;;,5.; Serte FTIS Loleenles . 782/5
Telephone — Work - Home Fax
(f::S
E: Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross /4" Net
E. Explain the project and development phases:
G. Total number of:
Existing: structures_ & bedrooms_— _ offices_ — parking spaces_ ~ carports _ — garages_ -
Proposed: structures_ 4/ bedrooms 7 offices_ s  parking spaces /04 carports _© garages_ ©
H. Square footage: existing buildings_gd _ proposed buildings_ </
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings_2 _ proposed buildings &/ 237}
If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation: 2 £, // Ame emplyces when con srracko B-5-m-
J. Existing Recreation: Type __flpne Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type _- freen §2nce >4 /ot /:f/:.f.a cho Acreage __.
Existing Open Space: Type ‘a//- Acreage _ % 2 Aens
Proposed Open Space: Type %% - z 7 c& Acreage _Z.p *

Page 1



If Multiple Housing:
Total acres of property &3

Acres in floodplain (%) Percent of total _o

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) _& Percent of total _e

Total dwelling units ___ %/9

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent _-— Condo —
Number of duplexes: for Rent ~  Condo _-
Number of townhouses: for Rent _4/2 Condo —
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent _—  Condo _—
Number of other dwellings: for Rent _.— Condo __ —

The following support materials must be submitted with the application: ~ 47+ chen

oo =

Nonrefundable Fee. — (Jfwed # /07 &

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
C. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2



Part Il SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part lll

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian's Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

G
A Yes [] No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and

ca(m/gg;ymg-documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

—L,;%; (22203
fSlg/rgLure\ pplicant Date
-“QN\E/E;%.

Type/Print Name\

Fee: }'L 540 Received bnyale:_,-/ /[ WM & 2S5/ ?

Page 4




L Support Materials and Part II

1) Provided JR "'“"‘@
2) Provided TRy gy
3) Provded .
4) Provided T
5) Provided
6) Traffic Study dated April, from: Monument Engineering

a) Traffic Assessment required for 50 to 99 peak directional trips

Attached memo only shows 26 AM and 34 PM trips
b) A traffic impact study will be required
1) 100 directional trips or over 750 per day

Note: Traffic Site Generation shows 53 units shows a lower peak trips than single family.

7) Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on
the natural features at each phase and a t project completion that contains the following:

a) Provided is an Inventory of natural features to be retained, removed or modified.

This 1s the redevelopment of a closed trailer park, containing the existing roads/ curbs
trailer pads, underground utilities and other construction materials from the Whole Food
development will be removed. Along the 3 current residential property lines the existing
trees over 12 inches in the 25-foot set back will be maintained as long as they are quality
healthy trees as determined by a professional. It appears a lot of these trees have been
compromised and are lesser desirable species as urban trees. Along the southemn property
line are very few trees. Again, any trees determined desirable not in the way of
construction will be preserved. Some species recognized on the property include
mulberry, locust, maple, cottonwood, spruce, green ash, walnut and Siberian Elm.
Generally, the trees are in poor condition and mostly located in the 25 foot set back.
There are a few pockets of trees in the center of the property. Two maps provided one
winter one summer.

The site has no floodways, flood plains, wetlands, water bodies identified groundwater
vulnerable areas no slopes, ravines and vegetative cover to sustain significant or
endangered wildlife. The site is basically flat with a low grade from North to south.

Being a LEED Green developer, attention will be paid to recycling the existing material
protecting the trees and design/ build energy efficient buildings. The landscaping will
utilizing native species for them to be sustained naturally. Calculations from the architect
measuring hard surfaces show 49.8% of the property will be soft surface/ green space.

b) Currently the site has concrete roads, trailer pads, curbs, sidewalks and construction
debris along with the underground utilities. The site has few natural features that will be



impacted. The benefit will be removing all the waste, concrete, dead trees and repurpose
waste material.

c) To mitigate any negative impacts, Woda Construction will be on site to supervisor
contractors and will have identified natural features, and create a grading plan, marking
desirable trees to protect them.

M) Specific information asked by the Director.
N) In addition, for zoning district RC the following is required:

1) USGS contours are provided, since the site is so flat the proposed contours will be
similar. USGS map attached.

2) The adopted township water and sewer standards will be met. Included is a letter from
township Engineer stating there is both adequate sewer and water capacity to the site.

3) Ten copies of a report defining the scope of the project:
4) Attached seven copies of the project plan 24 X 36.

O) Not applicable

P) Not applicable

Q) Not applicable

R) In addition to the above requirements the Townships of Ordinances, Article VI should be
reviewed since the total development buildings are over 25,000 square feet. The Planning
commission will review the development and will make recommendations to the Township
Board for their consideration. The developments total building square footage is 53,294 square
foot including stairs and storage areas. The square footage of the living area is 47,371 square
feet.



Part II

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standard stated below:

1. Project is consistent with the intent and purpose of this chapter:
The use of this development creates a special use in that it is over 25,000 sq. feet the
development is 53,294 square feet. Because of zoning conditions set forth: height will be
only two stories with a single entrance from Sirhal and conditioned to 49 units. The
design will not have negative on adjacent land, affect the health, safety and general
welfare of the community. The development is below the allowable 14 units per acre and
the traffic will be minimally impacted.

2. Project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Townships Master
Plan.
The general architectural standards that are encouraged in the master plan we will
incorporated many of these and others in our designs. Exterior finishes include brick, stone
cementitious siding and other natural materials. Our architects will use primary natural
colors with accent colors and roof slope and shingle color to meet the plan.

The master plan has seven goals as we outlined in the rezoning and this development will meet
these criteria being a LEED Green Development

a. Preserve and Strengthen residential neighborhoods: Creating a cluster development,
removing blight, in a walkable area creating housing diversity with a middle range of
density.

b. Preserve Open Space: The design is to cluster the units towards the front allowing a natural
buffer/ greenspace and distance to the existing homes.

c. Enhance The viability of Township Business: The resident make-up of work force housing
to create employee for the local’s businesses while being a public transportation and a
walkable alternative along the Grand River business corridor.

d. Maintain and Expand a Diverse Park System: Our development will provide outdoor space
gazebo grilling areas tot lot and residential community garden and encourage the residents
by our manager to utilize parks and other amenities such as the farmers market.

e. Maintain Essential Public Services: Attract families with school age students to benefit the
closed school. Be walkable/ utilize the public transportation and as an energy efficient
development not tax the public As a LEED green developer all appliances are Energy
Efficient/ design to silver or higher.

f. Provide and support an Efficient safe Environmental Multi-modal Transportation: Provide a
covered bike rack, promote public transportation, and walkability (Note this site has a high
walkability score)



g. Promote Efficient Sustainable Growth Practices: This will be a LEED Green Development, is
an Ideal infill redevelopment recycling existing material located on the site. (Concrete and
trees) Discuss tax incentives for LEED certified or equivalent developments.

h. Community Profile; Demographics: Walkable Communities, suited for growing families,
housing diversity and moving forward the Township is aware of a need for Work force
housing.

Project is designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to be harmonious and

appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity

and that such use will change the essential character of the same area.
As we have moved through the process in the last year, our townhome design with one,
two- and three-bedroom units, conditioned at 2 story will be a harmonious transition
from the multi-story apartment building first proposed with the existing 3 story senior
development to the west and the existing commercial properties along Grand River Blvd.
again over 49 % of the site will be soft surface or greenspace will create a harmonious
appearance. Two story townhome design along the southern border the density will be
away from the existing residential more towards the commercial uses ( Wholefoods).

Project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

The development will not adversely affect the area. In our meetings with the neighbors the
main concern has been traffic and we have addressed this by reducing the number of units to
49, being a townhome design not exceeding two stories, allowing one entrance on Sirhal.

Project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the
community.

The development will provide needed work force diversity and a benefit to local business.
The property is within 1/10 of a mile to a bus stop and is walkable to many businesses along
Grand River Blvd. The development is a proposed 12.5 million investment replacing an
abandoned trailer park with concrete waste, dead trees misc. construction waste. As a LEED
green development, will have less impact on public services.

Project is adequately served by public facilities such as existing roads, schools, storm
water drainage, public safety, public transportation and public recreation or that persons
or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide
any such service. Attached is a review letter from the city utilities department. The property has



Part III

an eight-inch sewer line and a 8 inch water line. At the rear of the property is the Proctor storm
sewer.

Project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities is so designed. There will be no
on-site water or sewage system.

The area is served by local water and sewer to the property.

Project will not involve uses activities processes materials and equipment and conditions
of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare\by
reason of excessive production of traffic noise smoke or fumes, glare or odors.

The development will not create any detrimental or adverse conditions. A major concern is
traffic, to the Warwick residential neighborhood. Conditions will allow one entrance on to Sirhal,
with no through traffic to Greenclifff. Traffic memo shows low traffic at peak times are less than
single family homes. This area has a high walk score,1/10 mile to public transportation, expensive
public parking rates close to campus and being close to commercial amenities has the potential
to reduce congestion.

Project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural
resources of the Township, including but not limited t o prime agricultural soils water
recharge areas lakes, rivers, streams, major forests wetlands and wildlife areas

The development is not impacting any of the above-mentioned features and isn't in a flood plain
or have any wetlands. Development of the site will clean up concrete, construction debris,
underground utilities and dead trees left over from the trailer park and construction of Whole
foods.

Signature line

Special Use Permit Application Attachment

A)

Site Plan
a. thoroughn. provided on 24 X 36 drawings.



N-3 Report on the Intent and Scope of the Woodward JUN 25 2619

The Woodward is located east of 2840 East Grand River Avenue in Meridian Twp. The
development will be a 49-unit new construction town home design. The Woodward will be a 12.5
million redevelopment investment of an underutilized and under-taxed blighted former trailer park.
We are proposing safe, secure, new construction, energy efficient workforce residential living
meaning residents will be less likely to leave the area and enjoy the many conveniences of this
walkable area. Woodward will be a general occupancy development for singles, seniors and
families with children and it is obvious the community’s concern for the future of their children.
Providing newly constructed, safe, housing for the city’s children in the near-term underscores
leadership’s commitment to the families/children of Meridian Twp. Workforce families need
quality housing that elevates their esteem, stabilizes their families plus stimulates a more
comfortable and productive lifestyle. Woda Management & Real Estate will manage the
Woodward. Woda Management & Real Estate manages over 12,000 units, across 300 properties
with a 97% occupancy rate. Woda Management & Real Estate oversite is three levels: District,
Regional, and Local Management along with the same for property maintenance. The Woodward
will generate 2 full time employees for management. Property reserves of $203,000 and will
assure quality maintenance with replacement reserves of $15,900 per annum to sustain the property
long-term. Woda will hire locally from the community, utilize apprentice programs, and will hire
both local skilled and unskilled workers. In a 2016 construction development in NW Michigan
(72-unit, new construction), 32 out of 37 suppliers and sub-contractors were sourced locally or
regionally.

The Woodward will be four (4) building community that will feature a total of forty-nine (49)
units and ninety-seven (97) bedrooms.

Dimensions of the structures

Building A-1: 182 feet by 58 feet

Building B-2: 237 feet by 29 feet

Building B-3: 237 feet by 29 feet

Building C: 205 feet by 26 feet



The property has three unique building plans. Building A-1 is along the south property line has
8- 2bedroom units and 8- 1 bedroom units with a community space an office for all residents to
utilize. The space will also contain a laundry facility and outside tot lot. Building plan B-2 and
B-3. Will have 10-2-bedroom units and 2- 3-bedroom units each. The last building type C-4

will have 6- 2bedroom units and 3- 3 bedroom units.

The property has a total of 104 parking spaces, slightly exceeding the required amount of spaces.
included will be 16 handicap accessible parking spaces designed for car and van accessible
design. The typical parking space is 10 x 20, the typical HDC parking space is 15 x 20 and the

van accessible spaces are 18 x 20.

In total there is 52,538 SF of parking and drive area.

The buildings will be constructed using the slab on grade technique with wood framing. The
exterior will be faced with a modern, yet timeless facade with a brick veneer base and mix of
fiber cement siding. Energy star rated windows and fiberglass insulated doors will provide
sustainable benefits to the units. 30-year architectural style anti-fungal shingles will be placed
on all the roofs. Overall, these buildings will provide a healthy, quality living for the residents

providing a long-term sense of community.



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: July 17,2019
Re: Rezoning #19060 (Bennett Road Holding, LLC), rezone approximately 83

acres from RR (Rural Residential) and RAAA (Single Family-Low Density) to
RAA (Single Family-Low Density).

The Planning Commission last discussed Rezoning #19060 at its last meeting on July 8, 2019. At
the meeting the Planning Commission directed staff to provide a resolution to recommend denial
of the proposed rezoning to the Township Board for consideration at its next meeting on July 22,
2019. The Township Board will discuss the rezoning at its meeting on August 8, 2019.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend

a different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution
to recommend denial is provided.

e Move to adopt the resolution recommending denial of Rezoning #19060.

Attachment
1. Resolution to recommend denial.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2019\REZ 19060 (Bennett Road Holding LLC)\REZ 19060.pc4.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND DENIAL Rezoning #19060
Bennett Road, west of Hulett Road

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 22nd
day of July, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Bennett Road Holding LLC requested the rezoning of 83 acres located on the
north side of Bennett Road, west of Hulett Road, from RR (Rural Residential) and RAAA (Single
Family-Low Density) to RAA (Single Family-Low Density); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at its regular
meeting on June 10, 2019 and has reviewed the staff materials provided under cover
memorandums dated June 6, 2019 June 21, 2019, and July 2, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the current RR (Rural Residential) and RAAA (Single Family-Low Density)
zoning of the subject property is consistent with the R2 Residential (0.5-3.5 dwelling units per acre)
Future Land Use Map designation in the 2017 Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, the applicant has not adequately demonstrated a community need for additional
residential units on the subject property beyond what is allowed under the current RR (Rural
Residential) and RAAA (Single Family-Low Density) zoning; and

WHEREAS, the subject property could be developed as currently zoned.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends denial of Rezoning #19060 to rezone approximately 83 acres
located on the north side of Bennett Road, west of Hulett Road, from RR (Rural Residential) and
RAAA (Single Family-Low Density) to RAA (Single Family-Low Density).

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:




Resolution to Recommend Denial
Rezoning #19060 (Bennett Road Holding LLC)
Page 2

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chairperson of the Planning Commission of
the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission on the 22nd day of July, 2019.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chairperson

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2019\REZ 19060 (Bennett Road Holding LLC)\REZ 19060 PC
resolution to deny.docx



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: July 18,2019
Re: Special Use Permit #19061 (Meridian Township), work in the floodplain of

the Mud Lake Drain to construct pedestrian/bicycle trail on the north side of
Central Park Drive, west of Marsh Road.

The Planning Commission held the public hearing on Special Use Permit #19061 at its meeting on
July 8, 2019. At the meeting the Planning Commission directed staff to provide a resolution to
approve the request at its next meeting on July 22, 2019.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the special use permit.
A resolution to approve the project conditioned on approval from the Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) is provided.

e Move to adopt the resolution approving Special Use Permit #19061 with conditions.

Attachment
1. Resolution to approve.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP)\2019\SUP 19061 (Meridian Twp Park Dept)\SUP
19061.pc2.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

. 1. . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Special Use Permit #19061
(Meridian Township)

At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 22nd
day of July, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Meridian Township Parks Department has requested special use permit
approval to grade and place fill in the 100 year floodplain (floodway fringe and floodway) of the Mud
Lake Drain to construct a pedestrian/bicycle pathway on the north side of Central Park Drive, west of
Marsh Road; and

WHEREAS, the proposed work in the 100-year floodplain requires a special use permit
pursuant to Section 86-436 of the Conservancy District of the Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the applicant proposes to place 86 cubic yards of soil in the floodplain and
excavate 230 cubic yards from the floodplain, exceeding the 1:1 cut/fill ratio required by Section
86-436 of the Conservancy District of the Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at its regular
meeting on July 8, 2019 and has reviewed staff material forwarded under a cover memorandum
dated July 2, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the proposed work in the 100-year floodplain is be consistent with the
requirements and standards outlined in Section 86-436(n), the Conservancy District, for the
granting of a special use permit in the floodplain; and

WHEREAS, the proposed 174 cubic yards of net excavation in the floodplain for the pathway
will improve the overall impoundment capacity of the floodplain; and

WHEREAS, the proposed work in the floodplain will not be adverse or damaging to the
public health, safety, or welfare of the community.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #19061, subject to the following
conditions:

1. Approval is in accordance with the site plan prepared by Wolverine Engineers & Surveyors, Inc.
dated June 25, 2019 and received by the Township on June 27, 2019.

2. Approval is subject to the project receiving approval of a permit from the Michigan Department
of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE).



Resolution to Approve
SUP #19061 (Meridian Township)
Page 2

3. Approval is subject to the applicant obtaining all necessary permits, licenses, and approvals
from the Ingham County Drain Commissioner and the Township, as applicable.

4. Approval is subject to approval of Wetland Use Permit #19-02, unless the project is revised to
avoid impacts to a regulated wetland.

5. Any future modifications or expansions to the work in the floodplain shall require an
amendment to Special Use Permit #19061.

6. Site plan review approval is required to construct the pathway. The final site plan shall be
subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development.

7. Grading plans for the site are subject to the approval of the Director of Public Works and
Engineering and shall be completed in accordance with the Township Engineering Design and

Construction Standards.

8. The applicant shall implement appropriate soil erosion and sedimentation control measures
during construction to ensure there are no negative impacts due to soil erosion.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chairperson of the Planning Commission of
the Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission on the 22nd day of July, 2019.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chair

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP)\2019\SUP 19061 (Meridian Twp Parks Dept)\SUP 19061
res to approve.docx



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: July 18,2019
Re: Wetland Use Permit #19-02 (Meridian Township Parks Department), fill

portions of a regulated wetland to construct pedestrian/bicycle trail on the
north side of Central Park Drive, west of Marsh Road.

The Planning Commission held the public hearing on Wetland Use Permit #19-02 at its meeting on
July 8, 2019. Since the public hearing the Environmental Commission has reviewed the project
and recommended approval of the wetland use permit, subject to the conditions recommended by
the Township’s wetland consultant, approval of a Michigan Department of Environment, Great
Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) permit, installation of appropriate educational signage, and the
applicant providing additional information on the alternatives considered for the project. Staff has
included the conditions recommended by the Township’s wetland consultant and EGLE permit in
the attached resolution. The provision of educational signage will be considered by the Meridian
Township Parks and Recreation Department but was not included as a condition of the wetland
use permit approval.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the wetland use permit.
A resolution to approve the permit with conditions is provided.

e Move to adopt the resolution approving Wetland Use Permit #19-02 with conditions.

Attachment
1. Resolution to approve with conditions.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\WETLAND USE PERMITS (WUP)\2019\WUP 19-02 (Meridian Township Parks
Dept)\WUP 19-02.pc2.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

. 1. . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Wetland Use Permit #19-02
(Meridian Township)

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 22nd
day of July, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Meridian Township Parks and Recreation Department has requested a
wetland use permit to fill approximately 1,830 square feet of wetland area at 1990 Central Park
Drive and 5151 Marsh Road to facilitate construction of a pedestrian/bicycle pathway; and

WHEREAS, the Township Wetland Protection Ordinance, Section 22-151, requires a
wetland use permit for the proposed activity impacting a regulated wetland; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing and discussed the wetland use
permit at its meeting on July 8, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed and discussed the staff material provided
under a cover memorandum dated July 2, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Township’s Environmental Commission and the Township Environmental
Consultant recommended approval of the wetland use permit with conditions; and

WHEREAS, the proposed pathway is designed to minimize impacts to the wetland; and

WHEREAS, the applicant is providing the required wetland mitigation that exceeds the
required ratio of 1.5 to 1 to account for the impacted wetland; and

WHEREAS, the project meets the 11 general criteria for considering wetland use permits
established in Section 22-157(2) of the Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, construction of the wetland mitigation will provide groundwater recharge,
water storage and improvement to water quality.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby approves Wetland Use Permit #19-02 to fill approximately 1,830 square feet
of wetland area at 1990 Central Park Drive and 5151 Marsh Road, subject to the following
conditions:



Resolution to Approve
Wetland Use Permit #19-02 (Meridian Township)
Page 2

1.

10.

11.

Approval is based on the wetland application prepared by Meridian Township Parks and
Recreation Director LuAnn Maisner received by the Township on June 25, 2019.

Approval is in accordance with the site plan prepared by Wolverine Engineers & Surveyors, Inc.
dated June 25, 2019 and received by the Township on June 27, 2019.

Approval is subject to the submittal of a wetland mitigation plan, including a grading plan,
planting plan, construction methods and timing, a species list of the native, wetland seed
mixture (including scientific and common names), and seeding rates. The wetland mitigation
plan is subject to the review and approval of the Director of Community Planning and
Development.

Approval is subject to the submittal of a wetland restoration plan for the temporary wetland
impact areas adjacent to the pond’s fishing deck and the wetland boardwalk, including the
proposed wetland seed mixture, seeding rate, seeding schedule, and seedbed preparation. The
wetland restoration plan is subject to the review and approval of the Director of Community
Planning and Development.

Approval of the wetland use permit is conditioned on approval of a permit from the Michigan
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) for the project.

The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, licenses and approvals from the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner’s office and the Township prior to any work taking place. Copies of
all permits, licenses and approvals shall be submitted to the Department of Community
Planning & Development.

The applicant shall construct a mitigation wetland on the north shore of the site’s pond, as
indicated on Sheet No. C3.0 of the project plans. The mitigation wetland must be at least 2,745
square feet in size to compensate for filled wetland at a ratio of 1.5:1 and shall consist of
emergent wetland.

The applicant shall implement appropriate erosion and sedimentation control measures during
construction to ensure there are no impacts to the wetland mitigation area as a result of
eroding soil.

Prior to construction, erosion control fencing shall be installed to prevent sedimentation from
infiltrating into the wetlands. The erosion control fencing shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the project and shall be removed after construction is completed and the area is
stabilized.

The applicant shall periodically inspect the subject site during the first year after construction
to identify and correct any erosion issues.

No fill or excess soil or other material shall be placed in any wetland or surface water area not
specifically authorized by this permit, its plans and specifications.



Resolution to Approve
Wetland Use Permit #19-02 (Meridian Township)
Page 2

12. The mitigation wetland area and the temporary wetland impact areas shall be monitored for
five years after construction to verify the presence of wetland vegetation and hydrology. After
the first full growing season the applicant shall provide the Township with an annual
monitoring report by January 31 of the following year.

13. The mitigation wetland and restored wetland area must meet the following performance
standards at the end of five full growing seasons:
a. 60% cover of native, wetland plant species.
b. Less than 10% cover of invasive species.

14. Should the mitigation area fail to establish wetland vegetation after one growing season, or fail
to progress satisfactorily to a self-sustaining wetland as designed, the applicant shall conduct
corrective measures as directed by the Township’s Environmental Consultant to ensure
successful wetland establishment.

15. Upon completion of construction for the wetland mitigation, the applicant shall contact the
Director of Community Planning & Development for an inspection of the site to ensure
compliance with the permit.

16. A copy of the approved wetland use permit containing the conditions of issuance shall be
posted on the subject site in a conspicuous manner such that the wording of the permit is
available for public inspection and the posting shall remain in place throughout the duration of
the project.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is
a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission
on the 22nd day of July, 2019.

John Scott-Craig
Planning Commission Chair

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\WETLAND USE PERMITS (WUP)\2019\WUP 19-02 (Meridian Township Parks
Dept)\WUP 19-02 PC resolution to approve.docx



	July 22 2019 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	July 8 2019 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
	List of Communications received
	Communications 7-22-19 PC
	1 Xin Liu RE REZ 19060
	2 Dan McCole & Jill Stephenson-McCole RE REZ 19060
	3 Carla Galligan RE REZ 19060
	4 Phillip Weichman RE REZ 19060
	5 John Ley RE REZ 19060
	6 Yingxin Zhou RE REZ 19060
	7 Teri Thornburg RE REZ 19060
	8 Steve Thomas RE REZ 19060
	9 Patrick Murphy RE REZ 19060
	10 Yingxin Zhou RE REZ 19060

	SUP 19111.pc1 with attachments
	SUP 19111.pc1
	SUP 19111 application & response to review criteria
	SUP 19111 trip generation analysis
	SUP 19111 AREA CALCULATIONS 7-18-19
	SUP 19111 revised plans 7-18-19
	C.1 - COVER SHEET
	Sheets and Views
	A1.0 - COVER SHEET


	S1 SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	S1 SITE PLAN (24X36) (2)


	S2 BLDG COVERAGE & IMPERVIOUS SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	S2 BLDG COVERAGE & IMPERVIOUS SITE PLAN (24X36)


	S3 - SITE PLAN OVERLAY - RENDERED
	A1 BLDG A PLANS
	Sheets and Views
	BLDG A PLANS


	A2 BLDG A ELEV
	Sheets and Views
	BLDG A ELEV


	A2b - BLDG A - RENDERED
	A3 BLDG B PLANS
	Sheets and Views
	BLDG B PLANS


	A4 BLDG B ELEV
	Sheets and Views
	BLDG B ELEV


	A4b - BLDG B - RENDERED
	A5 BLDG C PLANS
	Sheets and Views
	BLDG C PLANS


	A6 BLDG C ELEV
	Sheets and Views
	BLDG C ELEV


	A6b - BLDG C - RENDERED

	SUP 19111 tree survey 7-15-19

	SUP 19121.pc1 with attachment
	SUP 19121.pc1
	SUP 19111 application & response to review criteria

	REZ 19060.pc4 with attachments
	REZ 19060.pc4
	REZ 19060 PC resolution to deny

	SUP 19061.pc2 with attachments
	SUP 19061.pc2
	SUP 19061 res to approve

	WUP 19-02.pc2 with attachments
	WUP 19-02.pc2
	WUP 19-02 PC resolution to approve


